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Established in 1895, the Sumitomo Bank, Limited, has grown to encompass an extensive
network of branches and offices with more than 15,000 employees worldwide. Now one of
Japan’s premier financial institutions, Sumitomo Bank offers sophisticated wholesale, retail

and investment banking services. The Bank's success to date reflects its commitment to the

fundamentals of banking—effective risk management, superior service, a sound financial

base and basic integrity.

Sumitomo Bank is committed ro overcoming the challenges posed by the curvent financial
environment and using its accumulated expertise and experience to capitalize OH new oppor-
tunities occasioned by devegulation and globalization. The Bank is confident that its efforts

will enable it to strengthen its position in the top echelon of the international [financial

services industry.
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FOR THE FISCAL YEAR (Millions)

Net interest income

Net fees and commissions
Net trading income (loss)
Net other operating income

Net income (loss)

AT THE FISCAL YEAR-END (Billions)

Total assets

Deposits

Loans and hills discounted
Securities

Total sharcholders’ equity

PER SHARE (Yen and U.S. Dollars)

Net income (loss)
Sharcholders’ cquity
Declared dividend

CAPITAL RATIOS (Percent)
Tier [ risk-based capiral ratio

Total risk-based capital ratio

The Stmitorme Bank, Limired

Consolidated Financial Highlights

Years ended March 31

1998 1997 1996 1998

¥669,184 ¥641,579 ¥656,421 $5,066
91,499 71,132 67,186 693

(16,819) — — (127}
14,594 38,191 97.296 110
(251,296) 34,048 37,539 (1,902)
¥ 64,369 ¥ 60,229 ¥ 56,139 $ 487
328,506 40,895 40,115 291
26,928 38,843 37,045 280
7,096 5,888 5,907 5S4
1,671 1,949 1,942 13

¥ (80.00) ¥ 10.84 ¥ 11.95 $ (0.61)
532.18 620.71 618.36 4.03
8.50 8.50 8.50 0.06

4.76 4.50 4.64 —_—

9.23 8.75 9.20 —

Note: Al dollar figiores hevein vefer to LS. eurvency. Dollar amounes are pranslated from Japanese yen, for convenience only, ar ¥132. 10=US8 1, the exchange rate prevailing

ar March 31, T994.
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A Message to Shareholders

Fiscal 1997, ended March 31, 1998, brought pro-
found changes as the Japanese financial market pre-
pared tor the intense competition promorted by Japan's
Big Bang, a package of comprehensive reforms aimed
at making the country’s financial system more efficient,
transparent and fair. A renewed sense of urgency hit
the industry late in 1997 following a series of failures
of major financial institutions and forecasts of bleak
days ahead. A more rational way to interpret these
changes is, of course. as a result of healthy marker forces
ar work. In other words, markets started to sort out the
players, making it necessary for financial institutions
to implement market-driven management.

Marker-driven management is, in cssence, manage-
ment based on the concepe of accountability. In this
respect, management transparency, complete compli-
ance with rules and regulations, and superior risk man-
agement are essential. To improve Sumitomo Bank’s
reputation in the markers, we must be commirted to
the open disclosure of opetating results for our cus-
tomers and sharcholders. Moreover, our commitment
must not stop at simply publishing facts and figures—
we must outline a strategic framework for the future,
and present and analyze operating and financial resules
in the context of this framework and our corporate

objectives.

Performance Overview

We implemented several key accounting changes in
tiscal 1997 with the primary objective of eliminating
problem loans and creating a new management style
that does not depend on latent and hidden assets. For
the first time, we determined write-offs and cransfers
to reserves of problem loans according to the results of
the self-assessment system. This was an important pre-
requisite 1o the implementation of “Prompt Corrective
Action” by the Ministry of Finance in April 1998,
whereby financial authorities monitor the capirtal
adequacy of financial institutions and order improve-
ments where necessary. In light of the current economic
situation in Asia, we set aside general reserves in line

|

with exposure in the region. We switched our method
of valuation for listed securities from the lower of
cost or marker methad ro the cost method. We
recvaluared the value of real estate held and disclosed
the new values,

In fiscal 1997, problem loans were affected by an
increase in major corporate failures, continuing mar-
ket weakness, sagging land prices which drove down
the value of assets pledged as collateral, and the eco-
nomic turmoil in Asia, As a result of self-assessment,
the necessary credit costs—costs incurred as a result
of efforts to deal with problem loans—were more than
¥1 trillion. As a consequence, we posted a net loss of
¥251.2 billion ($1.9 billion) on a consolidated basis.
However, we were also able to improve the coverage
ratio—the balance of problem loans in the specific
rescrve—to an acceptable level, allowing us to finally
shake the grip of Japan’s collapsed bubble economy
and, barring any unforeseen economic crisis, turn our
full attention to the future and the challenges of the
Big Bang.

Another consequence of the write-offs and provi-
sions we undertook during the period under review
was a considerable decline in capital funds. After
exploring several options for raising funds to bolster
capital and ensure our ability to meet capital adequacy
requirements, we decided to issue perperual preferred
securities through a U.S. subsidiary and issue a per-
petual subordinated bond to the government using
public funds, Thesc issucs cnabled us to achicve a
capital to risk-adjusted assets ratio of 9.23%, well
above the 8.00% required by the Bank for International
Scrtlements (BIS),

Key accounting changes, namely the introduction
of the cost method for valuating listed securities and
disclosure of the reevaluared value of real estate,
underlie our strong intention to reform our financial
structure, which previously relied on latent and hid-
den assets. "To this end, we must build a strong finan-
cial foundation while strengthening profits from our

core busincsses .



Toshio Morikawa
Chairman of the Board

A Sharper Management Infrastructure
Intensifying competition and increasing market liber-
alization are creating exciting new opportunities in the
banking industry. Rather than diversification, how-
ever, we believe that the key to prosperity in this mar-
ket will be selectivity. Accordingly, we will focus on
improving cfficiency and concentrating investment in
promising areas, This will require that we reexamine
existing operations and eliminare all waste.

In March 1998, the Bank announced a bold cost-
cutting program when it applied for an injection of
public funds. By implementing this program, which

Yoshifumi Nishikawa
President

rargets a reduction of ¥20.0 billion in personnel and
facility expenditures over three years, we will endcavor
to create a more cost-efficient organization. At the
same time, we will reinforce our basic operating infra-
structure by concentrating investment on the develop-
ment and introduction of advanced systems that will
improve our capabilities in strategically important
operating arcas and strengthen marker and credir risk
management. On another front, we expanded and
reorganized the Legal Department, formerly a part of
the General Affairs Department, and charge it wich

overseeing compliance issues throughout the Bank.
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Strategic Directions

Japan’s Big Bang accelerates the entry of foreign
financial institutions into the Japanese market, increase
the array of products and services offered by both
domestic and foreign institutions, and blur the lines
dividing different sectors of the market. To succeed—
not merely survive—in this challenging environment,
we must evaluate opportunities objectively and with
foresight, and narrow our focus to those markets and
customer groups that offer the greatest potential for
growth. At the same time, we will endeavor to further
distinguish the Bank from its competitors by improv-
ing the speed of our decision-making and the quick
realization of our strategies.

We have identified banking for individual custom-
ers as a key strategic business in the domestic market.
We will step up efforts to offer advanced products and
services that meet the needs of individuals and open
convenient and advantageous new delivery channels,
expanding beyond the conventional office-based ser-
vices to include Internet and telephone banking, and
strengthen the creation and procurement of advanced
financial products and services. In the area of domestic
corporate banking, we will focus not only on small and
medium-sized corporations, but also on promising
venture businesses, offering a wide selection of
innavative products, tailored advisory services and

N2 YN

Toshio Morikawa
Chairman of the Board
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effective relationship management utilizing the Bank's
group network. Another highly promising area s
banking services for company owners and dirccrors
and employees and the employees of our corporare
clients—individuals who seek not only convenient
retail services but also, for example, asset management
and global capital market—related services.

We are confident thart these efforts will reinforce
recognition of both the Bank itself and its services and
help us to improve our brand image.

Looking Ahead

Efforts to dispose of non-performing loans accumulated
after the collapse of Japan’s bubble economy caused
Sumitomo Bank to post significant losses twice in a
span of just three years, resulting in considerable dere-
rioration of the capital base we had built up over a
century. In many ways, therefore, we are starting over.
We are confident that our strategy of selectivity and
concentrated investment will enhance service capabili-
ties and reduce costs, enabling the Bank to recover lost
ground and build a profitable business foundarion.
We look forward to reestablishing Sumitomo Bank as
your first choice in terms of both performance and
integrity, and we ask for your continued understanding
and support of our efforts.

July 1998

Yoshifumi Nishikawa
President



A Year of Change

The following outlines the activities of Sumitomo Bank,
the parent company of the Group, in response to the current financial environment

Issue of Preferred Securities

In October 1997, Sumitomo Bank derermined that
significant disposal of non-performing loans would be
necessary, 2 move that would result in the Bank post-
ing a net loss. As a consequence, we expected to record
a considerable decline in capital funds. This, together
with instability in the stock and foreign exchange mar-
kets, prompted us to explore options for raising funds
to bolster Tier [ capital and ensure our ability to meet
BIS capital adequacy requirements at term-end. After
some consideration, we decided that the most appro-
priate approach was to issue U.S. dollar denominarted
perpetual preferred securities, in the amount of

$1.8 billion, through U.S. subsidiary SB Treasury
Company LLC.

The preferred securities counted as a minority
interest on the Consolidared Balance Sheets, which is
treated as Tier | capital by the BIS standards. How-
cver, there was no dilutive effect per share on a
non-consolidated basis since the preferred securities
are not convertible into common stock of the Bank.

Our decision w issue perpetual preferred securitics
via our ULS. subsidiary reflects two factors. First, foreign
currency denominated assets represent approximarely
30% of the Bank’s total risk assets. In contrast, capital
denominared in currencies other than yen accounts for
less than 10% of toral capital. This imbalance means
that depreciation of the yen negatively affects our BIS-
based capital adequacy ratio. The issue of foreign cur-
rency denominated preferred securities will thus reduce
the risk of exchange rate fluctuarions on our capital ra-
tios. T'he Commercial Code of Japan does not permit
the issue of foreign currency denominated equity,
therefore the option of issuing directly was not available
to us.

Second, increasing and strengthening our investor
base both in Japan and overseas is essential to ensure
global competitiveness in this era of intensifying com-
petition. We are the first Japanese bank to raise funds

by issuing preferred securities through an overseas
subsidiary, so there was no way to accurately gauge
the outcome. However, the reaction of the investment
community far exceeded our expectations, with more
than 200 companies placing orders, enabling us to
achieve our initial objectives and paving the way for

a new fund-raising option for Japanese banks.

Use of Public Funds

The issuc of a perpetual subordinated bond in March
1998 qualified Sumitomo Bank to apply for a tempo-
rary injection of public funds to reinforce its capital
base and continue fulfilling its role as a bank, namely
the efficient procurement of funds and the extension
of superior-quality financial services. Specifically, the
decision to apply for public funds reflected our belief
that (a) the receipt of such money would contribure to
the stabilization not only of our operations but also of
the entirc domestic financial system, (b) such money
would boost our BIS-based capital adequacy ratio,
already over the required 8.0%, by about 0.2 percentage
point, an important considerarion given current insta-
bility in the stock and currency markets, and
(c) strengthening our capital base would improve our
fund-raising for tinancially sound corporations.
We are utilizing the bulk of the ¥1 trillion in public
funds we received ro fund leans to stable small and
medium-sized corporations, Although only a limited
number of banks actually received public funds, the
positive impact of the injection itself is already evident
in the industry’s increased lending capacity.

To maximize the resulting benefits and focus on the
disposition of the remaining problem loans as soon as
possible, we are committed to serving our customers

and society as a sound financial institution.



Introduction of Stock Options

In line with Section 19 of Arricle 280 of Japan's Com-
mercial Code, we decided to introduce stock options
as a form of incentive for directors and managers. We
set priority targets for key financial indicators, such as
achieving a return on equity of 7%, in line wich our
focus of delivering shareholder value. The introduc-
tion of stock oprtions is intended to raise the awareness
among executives of the importance of increasing cor-
porate value and to conrribure to long-term growth in

performance to increase rerurns to shareholders.

Rationalization Plans

As our application for public funds in March 1998
included a proposal w restructure the Bank to make it
mote efficient, the huge credic costs made an unmiti-
gated reorganization to improve efficiency and reduce
administrative costs a crucial management task.

The objective of our restructuring proposal is to
reduce administrative costs, including those for per-
sonnel and facilities, by about 5%—more than ¥20

billion—over three years, beginning in fiscal 1999,

Restructuring Proposal

Fiscal 2001

Fiscal 1997

RESULT OBIECTIVE
Number of Fiscal 1993:
employees 17,710 15,111 t4,500
Number of Fiscal 1990: 305 283
domestic 332
branches
Number of Fiscal 1997:
overseas 39 37 23
branches/
agencies/
representative
Omces
Personnel Fiscal 1996: Decrease of
costs Y163.2 billien | ¥160.6 billien ¥8.5 billion
Facility Fiscal 1998: Decrease of
costs ¥191.3 billion | ¥191.3 billion ¥10.0 billion

6

To accomplish this, our proposal outlines three key

strategics:

* Reduce the number of directors and employees; roll
back salaries and repeal bonuses for directors

* Consolidate and/or eliminate domestic branches and
overseas branches/agencies/representative offices

* Minimize administrative expenses and capital

investment

Problem Loans

Background to the Introduction of Self-Assessment
Systems

Beginning in April 1998, the Japanese government
implemented the “Prompt Corrective Action,” aimed
at shoring up the nacion’s financial institutions. These
measures included ordering certain wroubled institu-
tions to draw up and implement management reform
plans, execute a varicty of specific measures or cease
operations, depending on the capital adequacy of the
mstitution in question. In tandem with these mea-
sures, the majority of financial institurions introduced
self-assessment systems, whereby they formulate cheir
own asset-assessment standards and take responsibility
for assessing, analyzing and determining risk vis-i-vis
collectibility and value, as well as for determining
appropriate write-offs and provisions in accordance
with standards set for this purpose.

Sumitomo Bank devised self-assessment standards
based on the accounting standards and guidelines
from authorities, created an internal framework for
conducring assessments, and established a system
for determining appropriate write-off and provision
standards based on the results of self-assessment.
Accordingly, write-offs and provisions were decided
on the basis of self-assessment for the first time ever

in fiscal 1997.



Sumitomo Banlk’s Self-Assessment System
Self-assessment places primary emphasis on assessing
loans by analyzing debtors and classifying them into
five categories: “normal customers,” “customers
requiring caution,” “potentially bankrupt customers,”
“virtually bankrupt customers” and “bankrupt
customers.” The debt of each individual client is
subsequently rated, on a scale of one o four, in terms
of risk of uncollectibility.

Of the Bank’s ¥58 trillion in toral assets on a non-
consolidated basis as of March 31, 1998, ¥4 trillion
was accounted for cash, deposits and other assers
deemed o involve no risk of loss. The remaining ¥54
trillion was subject to sclf-assessment, which was over-
seen by independent auditors, in line wich set stan-
dards, through to completion and the establishment of
results. Self-assessment will be conducted twice yearly,
in June and December, enabling us to monitor asset
quality on an ongoing basis.

Responsibility for implementing self-assessment
procedures lies with the Bank’s branches and depart-
ments. These cfforts are supported by the Credit Review
Department of the Credit Policy Department, an
independent entiey, which evaluares the results of
self-assessment by individual branches and depart-
ments to verify thae self-assessment standards have
been properly enforced.

Write-Offs and Provisions

The self-assessment system is used to determine appro-
priate writc-offs and provisions for problem loans. Pro-
visions for the reserve for possible loan losses,
traditionally determined based on tax law standards,
are now based on the results of self-assessment. The
difference is considerable: tax law standards provide
for assessment at term-end of the amount of the loan
or equivalent debt, i.e., call loan or accrued income,
minus the portion included in the specific rescrve for
estimared loan losses on certain doubtful leans and
collateralized deposits. Provisions for the reserve were
also caleulated according to tax laws, which usc a flac

percentage of the rotal reserve for each industry—

3/1,000 in the case of che financial services industry.
In contrast, self-assessment uses “historical default
rate” to assess assets classified as “normal customers”
or “customers requiring caution.” To determine
appropriate provisions based on the “historical defaulr
rate,” the Bank conforms to guidelines sec up by the
Japan Institute of Certified Public Accountants. While
collection of loans to debrors classified as “cusromers
requiring caution” may be delayed, some of these
loans are covered by collateral and thus not considered
to present a risk of loss to the Bank.

The self-assessment system also sets the specific
reserve as the rotal amount of potential loss to the
Bank from loans to debrors classified as “virtually
bankrupt customers” or “bankrupr customers.” The
new system also evaluates loans to debtors classified as
being “potentially bankrupt customers”—nor gener-
ally considered necessary under the old system—and
sets aside provisions as appropriate from the stand-
point of financial soundness. Loans to debtors classi-
fied as being “potentially bankrupt customers” thac are
not covered by collateral are considered to present a
risk of loss to the Bank, bur as the potential loss would
not equal the total amount of the loan, provisions are

set aside on a case-by-case, as-needed basis.

Breakdown of Credit Costs
Fiscal 1997 Results (Non-consolidated basis)
In line with the resules of sclf-assessment, in fiscal
1997 our credit costs were ¥1,043.8 billion. This
amount included:
* Transfer to the specific reserve ¥801.3 billion
« Writc-oft of loans ¥66.1 billion
* Losses on sale of loans to the Cooperative

Credit Purchasing Co., Lid. ¥57.6 billion
* Losses on financial assistance
¥33.4 hillion
* Transfer to reserve for loss on loans sold ¥42.2 hillion
¥43.2 billion

for affiliates

* Losses on delinquent loans sold*

*Losses on the sale of sccuritized debrt with real estate as
collateral

|~



As a consequence, the baiance of assets in the spe-
cific reserve for estimated loan fosses on certain doubt-
ful loans as of March 31, 1998, towaled ¥1,114.0
billion.

The “historical default rate”™ was used to assess loans
to debrors classified as “normal customers” or “custom-
ers requiring caution,” and a provision of ¥88.0 bil-
lion was made to the reserve tor possible loan losses to
cover potential losses. As well, in response to profound
cconomic changes elsewhere in Asia, we made a spe-
cial additional provision of ¥54.3 billion against loans

to debrors in the region,

Outlook
Assuming that the cconomic situation does not change
drastically in the near future, Sumitomo Bank believes
that the reserves for the problem loans have been
raised to sufficient levels. Actual disposal. i.e., conver-
sion to cash through collection or sale, o create a truly
healthy balance sheet, will remain an important task.
Another, equally importanr task will be to prevent the
emergence of new non-performing loans by strength-
ening our credit assessment structure to facilitate more
effecrive credit checks.

To improve risk management in the Credit Policy
Department, which supervises both our domestic and
overseas loan portfolios, an internal credit rating system

is prepared as a means of credit risk measurement.

Exposure to Asia

Sumitomo Bank’s exposure to 10 countries' in Asia,
on a transfer-risk basis® was $13.3 billion, or ¥1,738.2
billion, as of March 31, 1998. Among these, exposure
increased to Hong Kong, the People’s Republic of
China {excluding Hong Kong), Thailand, Singapore,
the Republic of Korea (ROK) and Indonesia.

Nates: 1. Includes Hong Kong, the Peoples Republic of
China {excluding Hong Kong), the ROK, Thai-
land, Singapore, Indonesia, Malaysia, Taiwan,

India and the Philippines,

e

. Exposure to the countries in which the final risk
takers are located, ¢.g., exposure to a debtor with
a guarantee from a parent company in a third
country, is recognized as exposure to the country

()f‘ (hL’ ])111'(’]1[ company.

The crisis of the Thai baht in July 1997 sent cur-
rency values and stock prices in the region tambling,
In several countries, cconomic difficultics have also
bred political instability. At present, it remains impos-
sible to predice with any certainty whether economic
and political chaos will worsen in the coming months
or whether the situation will improve. ‘To ensure the
soundness of assets in the region, in the fiscal year
under review we examined assets individually under
our self-assessment system, derermined the risk of
defaule and potential valuation losses, and made pru-
dent transfers—amounting to ¥54.3 billion—to the
reserve for possible loan losses. Based on debr and
defaule ratings for individual countries published by
leading ratings agencies, this amount was also judged
to be sufficient to counter inherent risk of unrecover-
ability. On average, transfers to the reserve for possible
loan losses were equivalent to 3.1% of the total debr of
each of the 12 countries, although there were signifi-
cant variations from country to country, with those for
Indonesia, Thailand and the ROK ser ar 8.2%. Toral
exposure to Indonesia was $1.2 billion as of March
31, 1998, against which we made a transfer of $230
million. or 18.7%, to the reserve.

Although intervention by the International Monetary
Fund and other key international organizarions has
restored a modicum of calm to Asia in recent months,
conditions remain volatile. We will continue 1o moni-
tor movements in the region and take appropriate
steps, including additional transters to the reserve,

to maintain the integrity of our portfolio.
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Review of Operations

International Banking

Lternational business has been and continues to be one of the Bank’s core businesses, although we are experi-
encing a tough period with international rating agencies’ repeated downgradings of Japanese financial institu-
tions. Even under such circumstances, the Bank reaffirms our commitment to being an active and leading player
in the international financial marvkets and ro continue serving our customers worldwide. The Bank is also
committed to meeting the challenges of globally changing environments, such as the financial and economic
turmoil in Asia, and European Unification in 1999.

The Bank recognizes these challenging developments as an opportunity for reassessment and reorganization
Jor future growth, and confirms our continued commitment to international business. In order to focus on our
competitive strengths in this area, we have undertaken a fundamental restructuring of our global network,
which provides advanced financial skills and expertise, and value-added services tailored to meet the diverse

and increasingly sophisticated needs of our customers.

The Americas

The Bank is commirted to enhancing our presence in the U.S. market, where
financial institutions are becoming increasingly comperitive as a result of
large-scale consolidations across the industry in a historic period of prolonged
cconomic growth.

In order to respond to the global activities of our customers, major strategic
initiatives have been undertaken to strengthen the Bank's competitiveness in
this region, particularly in North America. In line with the Bank’s global objecrive
of increasing efficiency and productivity, business and administracive lines have
been reorganized.

The reorganization of business lines has signified a shift from the traditional
branch network service approach o a strategy that focuses on market segmentation

and nationwide product services. The Bank has undertaken substantial steps

R. Mackereth Ruckman, Vice President & Treasurer of Time
Warner Inc. (TW), meets with Ryuzo Kodama, Director and
General Manager, and John C. Kissinger, Joint General Man-
ager, both of the New York Branch, and Leo E. Pagarigan, Vice
President, Client Executive, Time Warner relationship officer,
in TW’s “Warner Bros. Studio Store” located on the corner of
57th Street and Fifth Avenue in Manhattan, New York,




Yasuji Sumitomo, General
Manager of the Singapore
Branch (right) confers with Lim
How Teck, Group Depurty Presi-
dent & Deputy Chief Executive
Officer (center) and Cedric Foo,
Executive Vice President Corpo-
rate Finance Division (left) of
Neptune Orient Lines Lid., which
recently acquired APL Lid,, a U.S.
shipping line with a long history,
to further strengthen our relation-
ship and fulfill their requirements
into the next century.
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toward reorganizing our marketing structure into three arcas: Japanese
Corporations, U.S. Corporations and Special Markets, such as real estate,
project finance and public finance. We believe that market segmentation is
the most appropriate means of satisfying the diverse needs of our customers.
As part of our continued efforts to meet the specific needs of customers, our
subsidiaries such as Sumitomo Bank Capital Markets, Inc., and Sumitomo
Bank Leasing and Finance, Inc., are providing focused expertise and profes-
sional services, Administrative lines have also been reorganized to heighten
operational efficiency, with most administrative functions now consolidated
in our New York office.

As part of the Bank’s strategy of focusing on areas of scrength, we have
withdrawn from two areas that are not integral to our core activities—the
retail and the middle market lending businesses in the United States. Spe-
cifically, the sale of the Sumitomo Bank of California, a retail-banking sub-
sidiary, to a reglonal U.S. bank was announced in March 1998. In the same
month, the Bank also announced the closure of the U.S. Corporate Banking
Department, a network of offices that concentrated on middle marker
lending.

The reorganizational measures that were implemented in fiscal 1997
have facilitated a more efficient allocation of assers and expertise inco higher
profit areas. Of the major deals accomplished by the Bank in fiscal 1997,
the $155 million financing of the Jack Kent Cooke Stadium for the Wash-
ington Redskins, a U.S. professional tootball team, was awarded the “Deal
of the Year” by Project & Trade Finance magazine. Another notable deal was a
$250 million financing for BANOBRAS, a government-owned Mexican
development bank, to develop the subway transportation syseem in Mexico
City. This deal is representative of the strong presence that we have effectively

established in the emerging markets of Latin America.

Asia and Oceania

The Bank, as a major Asian financial institution, is committed to playing a
key role in Asia, where the sharp depreciation of the Thai baht in July 1997
ignited financial and economic turmoil in the ROK, Indonesia and other
countrics in the region. Subsequent developments have heightened the
sense of urgency toward the need for cconomic and financial restruceuring,
throughout the region.

[t is our belief chat there is still fundamenral business potential, and we
have enhanced our network in Asia by opening a Mumbai Branch in June
1997, a Suzhou Branch in December 1997 and a laipei Representative
Office in May 1998. These measures have allowed the Bank o strengthen
our presence and capabilities in Asia and to broaden our services to our

clients operating in the region.
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Our Hong Kong Branch offers global financial services to meet the
diversified needs in Asia, Here, Dato’ Dr. Cheung Yu-Tung, Chair-
man of New World Development Co., Ltd., and Shuntaro Higashi,
General Manager of the Hong Kong Branch, discuss how Sumitomo
Bank can best assist New World Development with its business.

Our services also cover project finance and structured finance. The major
mandates awarded to the Bank in fiscal 1997 include the arrangement of
the A$2.8 billion project financing for the Loy Yang A, an Ausrralian elec-
tric power project; the US$1 billion financing for Batu-Hijau, an Indone-
stan copper and gold mining operation; and the US$463 million financing
for COCO Phase 11, a power plant in Thailand. In addition, the Bank was
successtul in providing structured trade financings to ROK corporations

and extending financial support ro ROK financial institutions. The Bank
also continued to improve and strengthen our cash management service,

“Sumitomo Easy Banking,” for corporate customers.

Europe, the Middle East and Africa
| The Bank believes thar the introduction of the euro, starting in January
1999, represents a window of opportunity. This major transformation of
the European monetary system will create a new marker where we will serve
our customers in a new operating environment. In order to be prepared for
the implications of this new development in Europe and to better serve our
customers in the region, we are in the process of preparing many new
systems and have commenced restructuring of our European network to
improve cfliciency.

The success of the changes we implemented in fiscal 1997 is abvious
from our well-established position as a major player in the financing of
infrastructure enhancement programs of various European countries.
Evidencing our accomplishments in the region, we were the sole arranger for
Slovenias Mobitel and a co-arranger for the Mobistar project in Belgium,
both of which were financings for mobile telecommunications projects.

We also accomplished numerous other significant transactions in such areas

as project finance, trade finance and corporate finance. In particular, the



Meeting the global financial ser-
vice requirements of our custom-
ers in Europe and elsewhere is of
paramount importance. Pictured
are Takayuki Tsukuda, General
Manager at the London Branch,
and Jun Mizoguchi, General
Manager of the International
Finance Department (Europe).
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Bank’s $700 million deal for Scandinavian Airlines System was chosen as
“Deal of the Year” by Corporate Finance magazine.

The Banks network in the region includes investment banking subsidiaries
to serve the diverse and sophisticated financial needs of our customers.
SBCM Ltd., which specializes in derivatives, was enrolled within the first
wave of euro market-makers to adopt the International Swaps and Deriva-
tives Association EMU Protocol, and it is ready to offer a wide range of
euro-relared instruments. Sumitomo Finance International ple, our
investment banking affiliate in London, will offer curo-denominated securities
services in a market that is expecred to expand dramatically.

Custody Services

The various custody services offered by the Bank are a key elemenr in our
drive to becoming a premier global financial service provider. Building on
the expertise and successes that we have accumulared over the last 30 years,
we have constantly enhanced our custody services and system in order to
become the No. 1 provider in the industry.

Providing our customers with value-added services is one of our top
priorities. {o accomplish chis, three information channels are maintained to
satisfy the sophisticated and diverse needs of our customers. The first such
vehicle is our fully automated compurter-based system, which allows us to
provide a large variety of information including corporate action infor-
mation via SWIFT in a timely fashion. The second channel is “Sumitomo
Custodian News,” a newsletter which we use to update our customers on
important developments in the Japanese securities market and to inform
them ot major topics in the Japanese market. The newsletter is available in
printed form as well as through the Bank’s home page on the Internet. The
third method is our network of customer service represenrarives who main-
tain close contact with our customers, notifying them of urgenc issues and
responding directly to customer inquiries.

The Bank’s custody services have been highly evaluated by many of our
customers, and we have succeeded in securing the mandates of several
premier global custodians in Europe and the United States. Furthermore,
in Asset Internationals “ Global Custodian Fall Issue,” Sumitomo Bank was
named a “commended bank” in the field of Japanese Yen cuscody.

The Bank’s commitment to the custody business remains firm, and we

p]'dl'l o stl'engthen our Cff()l’l’S o [:Lll'l'l'lt'l' improvc our systems ;md services.
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Capital Markets Operations

Domestic and international financial markets underwent profound transformation during fiscal 1997,

including the decision to unify European Union currencies and changes implemented in line with Japans Big

Bang package of financial reforms. In this environment, capital markets services are taking on increasing

importance for globally active corporations. In response to these changes, in July 1998 Sumitomo Bank

implemented a bold restructuring that involved a drastic reform of its capital markets operations and the

creation of a new Capital Markets Group.

. Basic Policies

E

. A New Approach

| « Oftter highly professional capital
muarkers services

* Provide performance-oriented services

not constrained by geographical or
aperational boundaries

- ® Reserucrure the Group's personnel and
salary strucrures

‘ Focusing Investment

©® Fogus and concentrate investment
on the development of businesses thar
maximize existing strengths and promise
vutstanding growth

Improving Profitability
*® Build capital markets operations into
one of the Sumitomo Bank Group's
principal pruﬁr centers, on a consoli-
dated basis
* Inrroduce new and more sophisticated
financial services that offer high margins

Improving Risk Management and

Compliance

* Seek top-tlight professionals with
superb risk-management capabilities
and serict regulatory compliance

* Conduct operations in line with
stringent internal rules and regulations

International Securities Operations

The Bank'’s efforts to expand its international securities operations focus
primarily on bond-related business, which enable it to maximize its out-
standing credit and market risk management skills, broaden its customer
base and enhance its distribution capabilities. Since it is difficult to main-
tain high margins on equity-related operations at present, we do not plan to
concentrate investment in areas other than advisory services for initial public

offerings and equity derivatives until marker conditions improve.

Derivatives and Product Development

The Financial Engineering Department of the Capital Markets Group
executes transactions using derivative products, especially interest rate
options and assct-backed finance, and is responsible for the development
of innovative financial products and techniques.

The SBCM Group, comprising Sumitomo Bank Capital Markets, Inc.,
in New York: SBCM Limited, in London; and SBCM Limited Hong Kong
Branch, capitalizes on its ability to offer services around the clock, utilizing
its outstanding systems and risk management capabilitices, to execute trans-
actions using a wide range of derivative transactions, mainly interest rate and

currency derivatives, as well as such new instruments as credit derivatives.

Structured Finance

Specialists positioned in key global markets enable the Bank to utilize an

extensive range of financing options to offer aircraft and other leasing-related

and sophisticated structured finance products tailored to customer needs.
Sumitomo Bank Leasing and Finance, Inc., in New York, arranges vari-

ous structured lcasing operations such as leveraged leases to assist domestic

and overscas customers seeking to raise funds for investment in facilities and

fixtures in the United States.

M&A Advisory Services

With the rapid globalization of domestic and overseas companies, demand
for merger and acquisition advisory services is growing. To capitalize on
opportunities in the M&A advisory services market, the Capital Markets
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Group's Investment Banking Department utilizes M&A experts in Tokyo,
Osaka, New York and London and the Bank's global branch network to
gather information. They are used in conjunction with the Bank's superior
corporate research and analysis capabilities to tailor its advisory services to
each customer’s strategic objectives and to provide a wide range of advisory
services, from assisting customers to develop strategies, introducing prospective
business partners and conducting negotiations to final closing.

Asset-Management Businesses

Deregulation and the Big Bang are increasing the diversity and sophistication of our customers’ asser-management
needs. We are responding by enhancing our ability to assist customers with long-term portfolio structuring.
In particular, we are honing our ability to offer extensive asset-management services and expect this area

of our business to become a major source of fee income in the future. To this end, as part of our corporate
teorganization in July 1998, we established the Asset Management Department within the Securities Depart-
ment and are currently investing to develop asset-management capabilities and enhance our service menu.

At the same time, we are preparing to take advantage of the defined contribution pensions which arc expected
to be introduced in the near future.

Affiliates SB Investment Management Co., Ltd., an investment advisory services company, and SBIM
Investment Trust Management Co., Ltd., which compiles and markets funds directly and through securities
companies, offer a wide range of products and assist customers in structuring their porttolios in line with their
particular needs. Qur trust banking subsidiary in Japan, SB Trust Bank Co., Ltd., helps customers looking to
restructure their balance sheets by securitizing receivables and lease assets for sale to investors.

Structared Finance Derivatives Securities

Capital Markets Dept. . i Financial Enginecring Dept. : Sumitomo
(Tokyo, Osaka) iy (Tokye, Qsaka) Capital Securities Co., Lid.
Tnvestment Banking Dept. | | i : S ;
(Tokye, Osaka) i

Jnrernational Finance Dept. | SBCM Limited - Sumitomo Finance
{Hong Kong) Hong Kong Branch . (Asia} Limited

Investment Banking Dept, | Sumitomo Bank Leasing and Sumitomo Bank Sumitomo Bank -
H . . N ey ANMCFIcas
{New York} i Finance, Inc. : Capital Markets, Inc. Securities, Inc,
: {New York}

Investment Banking Depr.

International Finance Dept. ! . Sumitomo Finance
(Londen) :

SBCM Limited .
(Europe) | (Londom) International ple

Furape
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Treasury Operations

E Ireasury Group’s operations encompass managing market and liquidity risks related to Sumitomo Bank’s
activities in the domestic and international money, foreign exchange, bond and derivative markets, and engaging

in a wide variety of transactions offering arbitrage opportunities both in fapan and overseas.

Operating Strategy

Sumitome Bank realizes that the ongoing deregulation of financial and for-
eign exchange markers, in line with Japan’s Big Bang, provokes customers’
needs for foreign currency management and fund-raising caused by revi-
sions to Japan’s foreign currency law in April 1998, increases activity in the
commercial paper marker and presents a golden opportuniry for creating
new business for the Bank. We will cope with this change in the market and
customers’ demand for increasingly diverse and sophisticated products and
services. We will also continue to focus on yen ALM and trading operations

in fiscal 1998 and maximize our capabilities as a major Japanese financial

institution in this time of grear change.

Banking

The Treasury Group exercises tight control of market and liquidity risk

in foreign currencics and ven, based on sound ALM, and makes investment

associated with loan, bond. and deposit assets and liabilities denominated
decisions in line with interest rare movements to ensure stable, high returns,
1

In January 1997, we reorganized the group and centralized the yen ALM
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DERIVATIVE PRODUCTS*

(Japanese clients, excluding
foreign exchange)
(Billions of Yen)

3,000

2,500

2,000

1,500

1.000

500

function in the Treasury Department II, thereby strengthening our fund-
raising capabilities and realizing a quicker and more systematic approach.

Trading

Foreign exchange operations, bond trading operations and interest rate
derivative transactions are conducted by Treasury Group staff in Tokyo,
London, New York and Singapore, which constantly strive to diversify
sources of income. One way we are achieving this is by developing multi-
market yen interest rate arbitrage transactions incorporating interest rate
swaps, options and expanding derivative products for customets. Reflecting
the introduction of market value—based accounting in Japan in April 1997,

[hGSC transactions are I'CPOI'[Cd at markct VRIUC.

Dealing Support System

Systems-based support is cssential to ensure responsiveness to market move-
ments and appropriate management of risk, During the period under
review, we completed installation of our new interest rate derivatives dealing
support system in New York and London. Installation in Tokyo was com-
pleted in the previous period. This system, development of which began in
fiscal 1995, enables more prompt operations to cope with market sicuations
than its predecessors. In fiscal 1998, we will introduce a new dealing
support system for securities and domestic yen-denominated funding

operations.
FOREIGN EXCHANGE ! CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT
TRANSACTIONS* ! AND
(direct dealing for Japanese clients) COMMERCIAL PAPER™*
(Billions of Dollars) J (Trillions of Yen)
300 360 PO
250 — 300 —
200 [ —— 240 ] —
150 i — 180 —
100 — 120p— —
s0 — 60— —
fe] I\ | Q L
‘96 ‘97 98 ‘96 ‘97 ‘98

* Non-consolidated, years ended March 31.
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Wholesale Banking

\sziromo Bank offers a full spectrum of wholesale banking services to major corporations in Japan through
our extensive domestic branch network and to the offshore subsidiaries of these corporations through our overseas
subsidiaries and affiliates.

Major corporations have come to rely more on direct financing than on borrowing from banks, reflecting the
evolution of global capital markets and « desive to minimize interest-bearing liabilities. Nonetheless, Sumitomo
Bank continues to view wholesale banking services for major corporations as a highly promising field. The
broad-based activities of major corporations offer many attractive and profitable opportunities to the Group.
Wihile the excellent credit ratings of major corporations necessarily mean low margins, this is more than
compensated for by the massive scale of transactions. Finally, the increasingly diverse needs of these customers

are creating a wide range of promising new business opportunitics.

. Addressing Direct Financing and Investment Management Needs

| Sumitomo Bank responds to the diversified tund-raising needs of corpora-

- tions by assisting their efforts to raise funds direcdy from capical markers
in the form of, tor example, commercial paper and straight bond issues.
We also otter a variety of other innovative fund-raising options, such as the
securitization of receivables, the organization of syndicares and leasing,

Our investment management services include tloating-rate type savings

deposits, negotiable certificates of deposit and forcign currency deposits. We
also market a full range of sccuritized asset products and reasury bonds in

sizes and durarions ratlored ro customer needs,

Supporting the Rationalization of Settlement and Accounting
Procedures

Sumitomo Bank offers a wide variery of clectronic banking products that
support its customers’ efforts to rationalize cheir sectlement and accounting
procedures. By using telecommunications to link their information systems

with the Bank’s, customers can conducr various tasks online, including

execuring transters and obtining account balances, as well as access infor-
mation on transactions. For corporate customers secking to increase the
cfficiency of fund management, we offer multi-bank fund transfer and
rrget balance services.

Revisions to Japan's forcign exchange law in April 1998 have provoked
significant changes in foreign exchange transaction and settlement proce-
dures. The implications of these revisions have been significant: corporations
in Japan are now able to make purchases denominated in foreign currencies
from overseas suppliers, as well as to open offshore savings accounts. Netting,

is also permitted, improving capital efficiency and reducing foreign exchange



commissions. T'he Bank has responded to these changes by introducing
foreign currency denominared savings accounts, foreign exchange overdrafts

and ¢ I'['llllti'CLll‘l'CIICy Cilb‘h—[ﬂﬂ]]ﬂg(_‘l‘l'l(.‘l'll’ service.

Strengthening Risk Management

Flagging income growth, intensified competition spurred by deregulation,
the Asian currency crisis and a severe operating environment have empha-
sized the need for effective risk-management services. Sumitomo Bank
assists its customers’ efforts to manage risk by proposing innovative hedging
strategics and offering partial risk-management services. As well, we offer
tailored derivative instruments, such as swaps, caps and options, that help
customers manage interest rate and currency risks, and project finance,
lerrers of credit confirmation and other services designed to help customers

manage credit risk.
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Retail Banking

he Bank is strengthening its competitiveness by offering advanced products and improved advisory services,

reviewing its retail network, rationalizing office operations and utilizing sophisticared technology in our

marketing efforts.

Delivery Channels
Sumitomo Bank has strengthened its efforts in direct banking, in which
individual clients are able to directly access the Bank using the telephone,
the Internet, automated teller machines (ATMs) and postal services. The
Bank was the first of the city banks in Japan to establish “Hello Direce,”
a telephone banking system in which it is possible to pay-in and transfer
money over the telephone. With the increase of international travelers and
overseas Japanese, in November 1997 the Bank began an international cash
card service that can be used at cash dispensers and ATMs overscas. From
February 1998, we started 24-hour service of AT'Ms, “Hello Direct” and
Internet banking. Added to our international cash card service, the Bank
now offers four types of around-the-clock services.

In order to improve the convenience for our clients using our housing
loan services, we were the first Japanese bank to establish an oudlet, “Loan
Plaza,” that specializes in loans. The outlet also operates on holidays for

clients who are not able to visit the bank on weekdays.

Fund Management

The prolonged low-interest environment and revision of the foreign
exchange law has given rise to interest in foreign currencies and 2 growing
need for foreign currency management. In order to respond to these demands,
we started the Super Foreign Currency Time Depositin March 1997. In
January 1998, we started offering services using the starement method and
through “Hello Direct.” Furthermore, all branches started foreign currency
savings from April 1998. Thanks to deregulation in fiscal 1998 as part of
the Big Bang, banks will be able to offer long-term fund management
advice now that city banks are permitted to sell investment trust products
at their branches. Sumitomo Bank regards fund management as becoming

a main segment of retail operations.

Private Banking Operations

We established the Private Banking Department in January 1997 in order to
offer more sophisticated fund-management services. We began sales of com-
modity funds in September of last year, and this February we launched sales
of the Gold Deposit Plan. In March 1998, we developed an asset allocarion
software system thar offers cfficient fund-management methods, in cooperation
with NEC Corp. This project has enabled us to strengthen our operations
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proposal capabilities. We are also offering a variety of information to our

clients. For example, at a fund-management seminar conducted this March,
a private banker from Banca del Gottardo—which is part of the Sumitomo
Bank Group in Switzerland and conducts private banking operations—gave

a presentation on its fund-management methods.

Corporate Banking
(For Small and Medium-Sized Corporations)
Experience in international operations and with large corporations allows
Sumitomo Bank to offer a wide variety of products, services and advice to
our small and medium-sized corporate clients. Offering operation funds
to our small and medium-sized corporate clients who do not have as many
opportunicies to raise funds directly from the capital market is one of the
basic operations of a bank. We acknowledge this is a social mission and
respond to these needs by offering a wide variety of funding methods.

We also actively respond to the demands of small and medium-sized
corporarte clients by offering efficient fund management and rationalization

of accounting management services.

New Business Support Fund

In order to actively support growing corporations, the Bank has established
and is managing a New Business Support Fund of ¥20 billion, This fund
allows a maximum unsecured loan of ¥300 million. Using original methods,
our professional staff conducts overall research on the president of the
organization, finances, technology and marketing methods of the potential
borrower before actual loans are made. SB Investment Co., Ltd., an affiliate
of the Bank, offers support to growing companies wishing to make equity
investments.

Quick Loan

We have developed Quick Loan, an unsecured loan for small and medium-
sized corporations, with a maximum amount of ¥30 million ($227,100)
and a maximum period of five years. This loan utilizes an originally developed
checklist based on accumulated data. By simplifying the evaluation process,

we arc able to respond quickly to our clients’ requests.

Computer-Based Services

Many corporations have implemented personal computers to rationalize
accounting management. By establishing direct communications lines with
our corporate clients, Sumitomo Bank is able to offer services such as trans-
action inquiries, sending data on pay-ins and pay-ins of employee salaries,
overseas remittance, establishment of import letters of credit, and thus assist

our clients in rationzlli'f.ing account management procedures.



Contributing to Society

Firm in our belicf that banks have a vieal role co play
in the communities in which they operate, we strongly
endorse the Bank’s participation in, and support to,
community activitics. This is an important corporate
MISSIon,

The Bank’s Social Development Deparement is
charged wich coordinating and promoting our par-
ticipation in’community scrvices, social welfare and
cultural activities. We are a long-standing supporter
ot such major charitable organizations as the United
Nations International Children's Emergency Fund
(UNICEF}, an international society dedicated o the
plight of children, and the Community Chest, a ceneral

fund-raising body for Japancse charicies.

UNICEF

Sumitome Bank has enjoyed a long association with
UNICEE Through our special Charity Accounts, we
provide an opportunity for customers to automatically
donate all of the after-tax incerest income raised by
these accounts. We then match the donation and pass
the entire amount on to UNICEER

Bank representatives also sit on the execurive com-
mittee of the Forcign Coin Collection Program, which
colleces unused coins from people who travel abroad.
We make use of our branch network to display collec-
rion boxes and informational posters. Launched in
August 1992, chis program has elicited a hearry response
from many individuals and organizations. By March
of 1998, abour 27 tons of coins had been collected,
valued ar abour Y160 million. We also sorr che
donated coins and arrange for their shipment to the
home country for remictance to UNICEE In 1998,
about 100 people participated in an event co-sponsored
by the Bank ro sort donated coins.

UNICEF greeting cards, of which half the sales
proceeds are donated to the organization, are distrib-
uted around the world. Each year, Sumitomo Bank
purchases these cards in bulk and adds its own mes-
sage before sending them o cuscomers, helping to

expand awareness of UNICEF acrivicies.

SUMITOMO BANK GLOBAL FOUNDATION
The Sumiromo Bank Global Foundacdion, Ine., was
established in April 1994 to sponsor universicy schol-
arships in various countries. In fiscal 1997, che foun-
darion offered grants to studencs in Thailand, che
People’s Republic of China, Indonesia and Hong
Kong. In roral, scholarships were granted to more than
1,000 students in these countries. The Foundanion
plans to expand its activities so as o support a wider

range of educational and communicy needs.

CULTURAL ACTIVITIES

For the past seven years, the Bank has sponsored the
annual Sumitomo Bank Spring Concerr Series. This
free invitational concert series continues o be a
resounding success in introducing junior and senior
high-school students to the pleasures of classical

music.

ENVIRONMENTAL CONCERNS
The Bank provides assistance to com panies endeavor-
ing to contriburte to ¢nvironmental protection chrough
Sumitomo Advanced Finance for Ecology (SAFE).
This unique service includes the Eco-Management
Loan, designed to fund the development of new
ceology-oriented businesses, as well as environmental
seminars, providing environmental audir services,
developing cco-management proposals, supporting
cco-businesses, and producing environmental
newsletters and other publications.

In July 1998, we established the Environment

Business Department.

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

The Bank enjoys the goodwill of the communities in
which it operates. To express our gratitude, we provide
cach branch with the autonomy to decide how it will
participate in local affairs. The acrivities under this
program range from che provision of equipment to
health-care facilities and nursing homes, to the

sponsorship of sports tournaments for senior citizens.
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Consolidated Five-Year Financial Summary

Yours cded March 31

INCOME STATEMENT DATA
{Millions)

Income
Interest income
Fees and commissions
Trading profits
Other operating income
Orther income

Total income

Expenses
Interest expenses
Fees and commissions
Trading losses

Orther operating expenscs

General and administrative expenses

‘Transfer to reserve for possible
loan losses
Orther expenses

Toral expenses

Income (loss) before income taxes

and minority interests

Net income (loss)

BALANCE SHEET DATA {Billions)

Total assers

Total liabilities

Total sharcholders’ equity
Deposits

Loans and bills discounted
Securities

Reserve for possible loan losses

PER SHARE DATA
(Yen und 1.8, Dollars)

Net income (loss)

Sharcholders” equity

Declared dividend

Noze: All dollar figreres heretn refer to ULS. currency,

af March 31, 1998,

The Sumitomo Banke, Limieed
1998 1997
¥1,993,193 ¥2,141,331

152,036 121,985
131,608 —
77,904 74,946
307,669 234,531
2,662,412 2,572,765
1,324,009 1,499,751
60,537 50,823
148,427 —
63,309 36,754
443,646 432,820
839,723 96,235
252.178 395,020
3,131,832 2,511,407
(469.419) 61,358
(251,296) 34,048
¥ 64,369 ¥ 60,229
62,697 58,280
1,671 1,949
38,506 40,895
36,928 38,843
7,096 5,888
1,278 554

¥ ({BO.0OOH¥ 10.84
532.18 620.71
8.50 8.50

1995

¥2,318, 417 ¥2,318,444 ¥2,474,183

¥

112,438
167,472
102,707

2,701,036

1,661,996
45,252
70,176

417,073

126,385
352,260
2,673,144

27,891
37,539

56,139
54,197
1,842
40,115
37,045
5,807
640

11.95
618.36
8.50

96,577

89,952
441,291

2,046,266 2,798,577

1,795,168 1,907,009

40,032

34,578
395,287

256,080
750,850

3,272,097 2,705,704

(325,830)

(283,829)

53,313 ¥
51,383
1,929
38,530
34,656
5,544
622

¥ ({90.36) ¥

614.32
8.50

1994 1998
$15,089
94,306 1,151
— 996
120,987 590
109,098 2,329
7¢ 20.155
10,023
40,790 458
— 1,124
49,297 a79
383,381 3,358
87,780 6.357
237,443 1,909
' 23,708
92,873 (3,554)
35,574 (1,202)
54,459 % 487
52,214 475
2,245 13
39,604 291
35,086 280
5,142 54
420 10
11.23 $ (0.61)
714.98 4.03
8.50 0.06

Dollar amannts are translated from fapanese yon, for convenience onby, at ¥132.10=U8§ 1. the exchange rate prevailing



Financial Review

The consolidated operating results include the accounts of
the Sumitomo Bank, Limited (the Bank), and its 46 subsid-
iaries, including the Sumitomo Bank of California*, Banco
Sumitomo Brasileiro S.A., Sumitomo Finance Inrernational
plc, Banca del Gortardo, Sumitomo Bank Capital Markets,
Inc., and Sumitomo Capital Securities Co., Limited.

The period’s performance was marked by large net losses.
These net losses derived principally from: (i) credit costs
of more than ¥1 trillion, resulting from the Bank’s self-as-
sessment of problem assets performed in preparation for
the April 1. 1998, introduction of the program known as
“Prompt Corrective Action;” and (ii) an increase in the
Bank’s general reserve for its Asian exposure, reflecting the
worsening economic climate in that region.

* The Bank agreed in March 1998 ta sell the Sumitoms Bank of California to
Zions Bancerporation, the second largest bankholding company in the 1.5, state
of Utah, fir $546 million in the aggregate. This sale is expected to be complered
by the end of September with approval of authorities and the shaveholders'
meetings of Sumitome Bank of California and Zisns Bancorporaiion.

STATEMENT OF INCOME ANALYSIS

Net interest income for fiscal 1997 amounted to ¥669.1 bil-
lion ($5,065.7 million), an increase of 4.3% from the previous
year. This result is attributable to the impact of declining in
long-term interest rate.

Net fees and commissions grew 28.6%, to ¥91.4 billion
($692.6 million), pardy reflecting enhancement in farm-
banking such as electronic, telephone and internet banking,
and partly reflecting an increase in money remittance and
eransfer fees.

Net other operating income sharply dropped. to ¥14.5
billion ($110.5 million), partly because profit on trading
securities was shifted to trading income and partly because
profit on foreign exchange for hedging transactions decreased.

General and administrative expenses increased 2.5%, to
¥443.06 billion ($3,358.4 million). This was primarily
because of an increase in system investment and a rise in
the consumption tax, from 3% to 5%.

Transfer to reserve for possible loan losses amounted to
¥839.7 billion {$6.356.7 million), in which two primary
tacrors are included. First, corresponding to the “Prompt
Corrective Action” which has been in effect since April
1998, the Bank provided large specific reserve as a result of
self-assessment. Secondly, the Bank and some subsidiaries
set up a general rescrve of approximately ¥60 billion against
claims in Asian countries.

Orther income amounted 1o ¥307.6 billion ($2,329.1
million), an increase of ¥73.1 billion, or 31.2% over a year
earlier, chiefly because gains on sales of premises increased
and other reserves have not been required to record.

Other expenses totaled ¥252.1 billion ($1,909.0 million),
a decrease of ¥142.8 billion, or 36.2%, over a year carlier.
This was mainly due to decline of devaluation on stock.

NET INTEREST INCOME
{Bilfions of Yo}

NET FEES AND
COMMISSIONS
(Bilftons of Yoy

NET OTHER OPERATING
INCOME
tBitlions of Yen)

100
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600 80O
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200 40
150 20
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INCOME SUMMARY
Years ended March 31

Interest income
Inrerest expenses

Net interest income

Fees and commissions (income)
Fees and commissions (expenses)
Net fees and commissions
Trading, profics

Trading losses

Ner trading losses

Other operating income
Other operating expenses

Net other operating income

Other income

Other expenses

General and administrative expenses
Transfer to reserve for possible loan losses

Income (loss) before income taxes and minority interests

Net income (loss)
Net income (loss) per shate (Yen)

INCOME SUMMARY

Income before income raxes and minority interest resulted
in a loss of ¥469.4 billion ($3,553.5 million) and net loss
of ¥251.2 billien ($1,902.3 million). Ner loss per share was
¥80.00 ($0.61).

The ¥370.4 billion difference between the consolidated
net loss and non-consolidared nec loss is attributable mainly
to tax effects.

Millions of Yen

1998 1997 1986
¥1,993,193 ¥2.141,331 ¥2,318,417
1,324,009 1,499,751 1,661,996
¥ 669,184 ¥ 641,579 ¥ 656,421
¥ 152,036 ¥ 121,955 ¥ 112,438
60,537 50,823 45,252
¥ 291,499 ¥ 71,132 ¥ 67,186

131.608 —

148,427 — —
(16,819) — —
¥ 77,904 ¥ 74,946 ¥ 167,472
63,309 36,754 70,176
¥ 14,594 ¥ 38,191 ¥ 97,296
¥ 307.669 ¥ 234,531 ¥ 102,707
252,178 395,020 352,260
443,646 432,820 417,073
839,723 96,235 126,385
{469,419 51,358 27,821
¥ (251,296) ¥ 34,048 ¥ 37,539
(80.00) 10.84 11.85

NET INCOME (LOSS)

{Biltions of Yen)

NET INCOME (LOSS)
PER COMMON SHARE
fyen)

40

12.5

10.0

‘94

(90.36)

‘96

7 o=

(B0.00)



REVENUE BY REGION

Percent

Years ended March 31 1998 1997 1996
Japan 56% 62% 65%
Europe 17 15 14
Americas 17 13 11
Asia (exceprt Japan) 10 10 10

BALANCE-SHEET ANALYSIS
Total Assets

As of March 31, 1998, votal assets stood at ¥64,369.5
billion ($487.3 billion), an increase of ¥4,139.6 billion, or
6.9%, over a year carlier. This increase was caused primarily
by the yen's depreciation on the valuation of foreign cur-
rencies. Non-consolidated assets amounted to ¥58,076.7
billion ($439.6 billion} and comprised 90.2% of consolidated

tortal assets,

TOTAL BALANCE

Total assets
Total liabilities
Total shareholders’ equity

Exchange rate (¥/US$) at March 31

Loans and Bills Discounted

The balance of loans and bills discounted totaled ¥36,928.1
billion ($279.5 billion) at the end of the fiscal year, a decrease
of ¥1,915.6 billion, or 4.9%.

The non-consolidated balance of loans and bills discounted
amounted o ¥35,930.3 billion ($272.0 billion), a 1.8%,
or ¥669.8 billion, decline. This is primarily because the Bank

TOTAL ASSETS TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS'

{Trillions of Y EqQuiTy
firHions of Yen)
75 2.5
60 2.0
45 1.5
30 1.0
15 0.5
[+] [+]
‘a4 =151 96 ‘97 ‘a8 ‘94 'as -1-3 - ‘98
Billions of Yen
1998 1997 1996

¥64.369 ¥60,229 ¥56,139

62,697 58,280 54,197

1,671 1,949 1,942

¥132.10 ¥124.10 ¥106.35

restrained the balance in overseas branches while it increased
by the yens depreciation on the valuation of foreign currencies.
The total of the four caregories of problem assets {a, b, ¢
and d, as defined on the following page) was ¥1,005.3 bil-
lion ($7.6 billion), a decrease of ¥68.9 billion, or 6.4% over
a year earlier. The coverage ratio by specific reserve against
problem assets reached 110.8% due to the large amount of



its transfer.

The Bank also disclosed the balance of so-called “Risk
Monirtored Loans” of ¥1,469.2 billion ($11.1 billion),
which consisted of loans to borrowers under bankruptcy
procedure, loans past due for six months or more and newly
disclosed loans past due for three months or more, and
restructured loans (a, b, e and f, as defined below). The cov-
erage ratio by specific reserve against these Risk Monitored
Loans was 75.8%, and 85.6% when taking into account the
general reserve and reserve for loans ro specified countries,

as well.

Please see the graph of Risk Monitored Loans

a. Loans to bovrowers under bankrupicy procedures

b. Loans pase due for six months or more

. Renegoriated louns (loans for which the interest rase of the original term of an
agreement Is reduced to below the official discount rave or the original spread is
reduced 1o zero, or interest payment is waived)

d. Loans 1o borrowers whe are financially assisted by the Bank

e. Loans past due far three months or more

£ Restructuved loans (loans for financial assistance. loans for which the Bank has
adjusted the tevms in favar of borrowers; category Cand D are included in
vestructured lpans)

SECURITIES
1 Iriflions of Yy

DEPOSITS
{Hriftions of Yen)

‘94 ‘85 =11 - r ‘aa ‘'sed g5 e 97 'S8

RISK MONITORED LOANS
(NON-CONSOLIDATED)
{Billions of Yeny

LoANS AND BILLS
DISCOUNTED
(Trillions of Yen)

50

40

30

20

2,000
Risk Monirored
Lans
1,800
1,200
800
400
L]
'e4  'gS  '96 ‘97 ‘98 '95  '96 97 L-gg
Teevtons New
Standard { Lanufivazion
Coverage Ratio® (%) 507 225 392 1108 758
Coverage Ratio® (%) 85.6
N .
- . Cf

* Coverage Ratio: Specific reserve divided by the
balance
** Coverage Rutio: General veserve « specific veserve
+ reserve for loans to spectfied conntries divided
by the balance

Securities

At the end of fiscal 1997, securities amounted to ¥7,096.2
billion ($53.7 billion), an increase of ¥1,207.7 billion, or
20.5%, from the previous year. This is mainly because of an
increase in Japanese national government bonds.

Deposits

Deposits totaled ¥38,506.5 billion ($291.5 billion) as of
March 31, 1998, a decrease of ¥2,388.8 billion, or 5.8%,
from a year earlier. This is mainly because money dealing
position in foreign currency was restraining operated and
loans in overseas branches reduced.



Total Shareholders’ Equity

As of March 31, 1998, roral shareholders” equity was R'S"éADJUET;D ASSETS
¥1,671.5 billion ($12.7 billion), down 14.3%, or ¥278.0 el
billicn, from the preceding year-end. )

Capital Adequaqy 75 ta
The Bank's risk-based capital ratio, calculated in accordance \/\/
with BIS guidelines, stood at 9.23% on March 31, 1998, 60 8
up 0.48 percentage point from the previous term. This is

because risk-weighted assers, the denominator, were a5

enormously reduced while total capital, the numeraror,
was decreased.

Tier [ capital totaled ¥1,948.6 billion ($14.8 billion),
while Tier II capital amounted to ¥1,831.2 billion {$13.9
billion). 15

Although retained carnings decreased due to credit costs,
the Bank, to strengthen Tier | capital, issued preferred

30

securities of ¥237.7 billion {$1.8 billion). *Tea as ws o7 o8
Tier II capital included revaluation reserve for land valued : ;::EJ:::,E: AsseTs
at ¥168.5 biilion ($1.3 billion), which was eligible at this
fiscal year-end, and qualifying subordinated debr amounting
to ¥1,485.8 billion ($11.2 billion).
Risk-adjusted assets totaled ¥40,932.6 billion ($309.9 bil-
lion), a 7.1%, or ¥3,141.0 billion, decrease over the prior
fiscal year-end.
Billions of Yen
CaPITAL RATIO 1998 1997 1996
Tier I capital: Commen shareholders’ equity ¥ 1,658.2 ¥ 1,936.3 ¥ 1,928.9
Minority interests* 290.3 47.7 48.3
Subtotal (A) ¥ 1,048.6 ¥ 1,984.0 ¥ 1,977.3
Tier Il capital: 45% of unrealized gains on securities*” ¥ 0.0 ¥ 310.9 ¥ 5109
45% of revaluation reserve for land 168.5 — —
Reserve for possible loan losses*** 176.8 134.5 126.5
Qualifying subordinated debt 1,485.8 1,427.0 1,807.0
Subtotal (B) ¥ 1.831.2 ¥ 1,872.5 ¥ 1,944.5
Tocal capitak: (A) + (B) = (C) ¥ 3,.779.9 ¥ 3,856.5 ¥ 3,921.8
Risk-adjusted assets:  On-balance sheet ¥36.066.3 ¥39,126.4 ¥37,966.4
Off-balance sheet 4,347.7 4,947.2 4,633.1
Asset equivalent of marker risk 518.5 —_ —
Subtotal (D) ¥40,932.6 ¥44,073.6 ¥42,599.6
Capital ratio (BIS guidelines) = (C)/(DD) x 100 a.23% 8.75% 9.20%

* In February. the Bank issued preferred securities of $1.8 billion (¥237.7 billion) in UL, dotlars through its subsidiary, which contributed as minority interest in ier 1.

** 45% of unrealized gains on securittes amounted to ¥144.2 billion ($1.1 billion) and ¥310.9 billion ($2.4 billion), at March 31, 1998 and 1997, respectively. Due to rules,
however, these unrealized gains can be counted in Tier Il only in case securities are valued by the lower of cost o market; the Bank, which changed its method of vatuation to
the cost method, did not count these unrealized gains.

* The flgures exclude both specific reserve fior estimated loav losses on certain doubiful loans and reserve for possible losses on spectfic overseas loans. 29



Risk Management

RISK MANAGEMENT

Sumitomo Bank sees tremendous business opportunities
under the current liberalization and the internationalization
of the financial markerts, advancement of financial technolo-
gies including derivative products and the impact of the fi-
nancial Big Bang in Japan. However, the Bank recognizes
that there are more types of risks, as well as an increase in
total risk, associated with rhese new business opportunities.

Therefore, recognizing that risk management is a corner-
stone of the Bank’s operations, management balances both
sound pracrices and profitability by first applying strict
conrrols and limits, then on maximizing returns.

The Bank faces credit, market, operational, system and le-
gal risks. Separate risk-control departments are set up for
each of these types of risk. These sections are managed inde-
pendently from business promotion units and are respon-
sible for creating policies, developing quantitative models
and setting risk limits. Particular acrention is given to diver-
sify risk assets and to hedge exposures. Creation and main-
tenance of the appropriate inspection and audit systems
as well as clearly written conurol procedures are also che
responsibility of the risk-control departments.

The Bank is determined to further improve and strengthen
the risk-management systems and to improve the risk-
versus-return profile within the framework of the Bank’s
capital.

CREDIT RISK MANAGEMENT

The Bank has two basic approaches in managing credit risk:
portfolio management and individual credit management.
Portfolio management is established for the purpose of
avoiding credit risk concentrations and enhancing the risk-
versus-return profile. Individual credit management is based
on the stringent individual credir analysis and the credit ap-
plication screening process. Sumitomo Bank believes thau its
strong credit risk management will mainrain the soundness
of the Bank’s assets and a strong balance among the Bank’s
risks, earnings and capital.

Credit Risk Management Organization

In terms of organizational structure, the Credit Policy
Deparrment is responsible for the Bank’s portfolio manage-
ment. It administers the Credit Risk Committee, which
evaluates the portfolio regularly. The committee is chaired
by the Bank’s top executive and includes general managers
from credit and business promotion departments.

The Credit Policy Department monitors pottfolio expo-
sure by industry, rating, company size, product type and
other characteristics in order to detect and avoid excessive
concenrration of risks. This department also focuses on
maximizing earnings on the asset that the Bank allocares
30

for each transaction. One method of accomplishing this
is through adoption of risk-adjusted return on assets
(RAROA; discussed in detail below) as one of the criteria
in evaluating new and existing transactions.

The Credit Policy Department also has responsibilicy for
conducting self-assessment of the Bank’s assets, establishing
credit approval authorities and maintaining credit policies.

The Bank believes that the objective measurement of the
obligot’s credir risk is one of the keys to effective risk man-
agement. The Bank’s Corporate Research Department uses
an obligor scoring model it developed to determine risk
grades. Because this department is independent of the busi-
ness and credit departments, it is able to make an objective
risk assessment.

For new and existing facilities, the Bank’s business units
and credit departments perform thorough credit analyses by
considering such factors as financial conditions, furure busi-
ness prospects, cash flow projections, available collateral and
other credir enhancement. The organization of the credic
deparuments reflects the Bank’s client base. On a retail basis,
there are credit departments by region of Japan. The Bank
has separate credit departments for large corporate business
in the Japanese domestic market, other Asian countries, Eu-
rope and the Americas. The Bank conducts international
business utilizing country risk limits which are established
by the International Credit Department based on its
research and periodic research trips overseas.

The Credit Review Department within the Credit Policy
Deparunent and the North American Audit Department
review the credir risk management process of the business
units and credit departments. On-site business unit audits
are performed by these departments, which give necessary
guidance to ensure that the best practices are being
followed.

Internal Obligor Grading System
The Bank’s Obligor Grading Model, described above, is a

powerful tool for credit portfolio management and mea-
surement of credit risks. The Bank began using it for Japa-
nese obligors starting in fiscal 1997. The use of this model
has been expanded to non-Japanese obligors. As a result,
more than 90% of the Bank’s obligors are graded using this
model. The model’s final grade reflects the initial quantita-
tive score based on cerrain obligor measures and subsequent
adjustment based on qualitative factors such as management
and industry.

Risk-Adjusted Return on Assets (RAROA)

RARQA, discussed above, was introduced in fiscal 1997.
RAROA, calculated using the formula that follows, differs

from traditional return on assets in that it considers not



only the operational expenses relared to the transaction but
also probable expected losses for each credit risk category.
The expected loss of each transaction is calculated based on
wo major factors: estimated default rate and recovery rate,
which are derived from cthe analysis of the dara obrained
from the Bank’s historical records and external credit
agencics.

Note: RAROA = (Gross Profit - Expected Loss - Expenses) / Exposure
Expecred Loss = Exposure x Default Rate by Obligor Rating x
(1-Recovery Rate)

Credit Application Control System

In order to integrate credir information, shorten the deci-
sion-making process and rationalize acrivities associated
with the credit application processing, the Bank has been
developing the New Credit Pipeline System since 1995.
Work on the following components has either begun or
has been finalized during fiscal 1997,

* Corporate Card System (Started in fiscal 199G)
Obligors financial data, asset descriptions, management
information and business profiles are kept in the system
in files accessible by the business units and relevant Head
Office departments. This dramatically replaced the
conventtional paper-based credit information darabase.

* Collateral Information System (Started in fiscal 1996)
This computerized database records collateral information
including type, ownership, appraised value of the real
estate and marker value of securities. This informarion,
combined with facility information in the existing com-
puter systems, enables the Bank to automatically calculate
the collateral coverage of each facility.

* Credit Application/Approval System (Started in fiscal
1997)

This system changed the preparation, submission and ap-
proval of credir applications from a paper-oriented system
to an electronic processing system. Eventually all applica-
tions can be stored in this database and be used for
portfolio analysis.

Off-Balance-Sheet Transactions

For off-balance-sheet transactions, the Bank calculates a
credir risk equivalent amount, which represents the current
replacernent cost, or the potential cost to the Bank to replace
future net cash flow in the evenc of default.

The Bank’s basic approach to managing this type of expo-
sure is to set counterparty lines denominated by a credit risk
equivalent amount. By doing this, the Bank can measure
and monitor credic risk for on— and off-balance-sheet assets
on a unified basis. Sumitomo Bank periodically values the
ourstanding credit risk exposure to each counterparty.

Should the Bank’s exposure for any one counterparry exceed
a certain percentage of the approved limit, the account is
automarically flagged and control measures are imple-
mented before the limit is exceeded. In addition, aggregated
off-balance-sheet credit exposures for major corporate
groups are monitored and managed by the Credir Policy
Department.

THE YEAR 2000 PROBLEM

Sumitomo Bank acknowledges the seriousness of the Year
2000 Problem and the threat it poses to compurers and the
companies that use them. Also known as the Millennium
Bug, the Year 2000 Problem is the result of compurer sys-
tems that were designed with a date field having only the
last two digits of the year. These systems may thus interpret
the year 2000 as 1900, This problem is expected to cause
significant disruptions for those companies with computer
systems unable to accurately process dates into the 21st
century.

Impact on Banking Services

The Year 2000 Problem poses a serious problem to the
banking industry. Industry experts predict thar if effective
action is not taken, settlemenrs and interest calculations and
other daily transactions may be incorrectly processed. Fur-
thermore, banks may also be affected both directly and indi-
rectly if their clients and business partners do not also take
steps 1o deal with this problem.

Sumitomo Bank'’s Response

Sumitomo Bank has responded to this problem by creating
an interdisciplinary working team reporting directly to
senior management.

Systems and Equipment

Currently, Sumitomo Bank is in the process of renovating
and testing all systems that would have the greatest impact
on our operations. In principle, all mission-critical in-house
systems and equipment will have been tested and repaired
or replaced by December 1998. Furthermore, the Bank is
developing contingency plans for each mission-critical
system should unexpected problems arise.

Core System

Sumitomo Bank’s core system handles processing for depos-
its, loans and other mainstay activities. Both the domestic
and overseas vetsions of this system were designed to be
prepared for the Year 2000 Problem when they were last
upgraded. The domestic system—the Fourth Generation
Integrated On-Line System—was replaced in April 1994.
The overseas system, called the Star II System, was imple-
mented in October 1989, Testing of both systems is sched-
uled for completion in December 1998,



Other Systems

We will correct our remaining systems by reprogramming
computers, upgrading operating systems and replacing
hardware as necessary. We have begun work on chose sys-
tems that are most important to our operations and expect
all work to be completed by December 1998, as well as
testing of mission-critical systems, including compliance
systems.

Facilities

Testing is also underway for safes, clevators, telephone
switching equipment, security doors, climate-control equip-
ment and other facilities to determine che extent to which
they will be affected by the Year 2000 Problem. We expect
to complete most necessary testing by December 1998 and
any necessary remediation effores by June 1999.

Response Mechanisms for External Factors

Sumitomo Bank is working to minimize the direct and indi-
rect impact of the Year 2000 Problem arising from problems
with the systems of our customers, vendors and business
partnCI‘S.

The Year 2000 Problem Costs

As of this date, Sumitomo Bank has already spent an esti-
mated ¥20 billion to make core systems comply with the
Year 2000 Problem. In addition, we estimate that future
expenditures—for testing, repairing and upgrading systems—
related to the Year 2000 Problem will be between ¥8 billion
and Y10 billion.

MARKET RISK MANAGEMENT
Organizational Structure and Human Resources

Sumitomo Bank manages the marker risk of its individual
treasury departments as a complete unit through several
treasury limits imposed by the Market Risk Management
Department, which operates independendy of individual
treasury departments. To ensure effective management of
market risk, commitment from senior executives is essential.
At Sumirtome Bank, executives attend monthly ALM Com-
mittee mectings, in addition to receiving a daily report from
the Market Risk Management Department.

To avoid manipulation of transaction data either through
improper transactions or operating mistakes, a system of
checks and balances is needed for the front office. In
Sumitomo Bank’s system, both the back office and the
middle office run checks on the treasury depariments. Fur-
thermore, as standard procedure, comprehensive audits are
carried out by an independent internal inspection division.

To provide advanced services and exercise adequate con-
trol over risk, it is important to have scaff properly equipped
with the latest financial theories and technologies. Sumitomo
Bank invests heavily in training and development programs
to ensure its staff are well versed in derivatives, diversified
portfolio management and other sophisticared financial
management techniques.

3z

Market Risk Management Methods

Market risk arises from unexpected changes in market rates
or volatilities. To consolidate and manage market risk,
Sumitomo Bank uses the VaR method. This method calcu-
lates the largest amount exposed to loss reflecting a specific
probability, based on the current value. At Sumitomo Bank,
VaR is calculated using 2 one-day holding period and a
99.0% confidence interval.

Market risk includes exchange rate risk, interest rate risk,
share price risk, basis risk and spread risk (risk generated
from changes in price spreads of financial products), and
option risk. Sumitomo Bank manages each risk category
using an index which the Bank employs in its daily oper-
ations, including the traditional basis point value (BPV)
method in combination with the VaR method, facilitating
finely tuned risk management.

Market fluctuations can occasionally exceed predicted
levels. To ensure its ability to manage and respond to these
fluctuations, Sumitomo Bank regularly conducts simulations
of radical market movements, such as those that occurred
on Black Monday in 1987. Such simulations (stress tests)
ensure that the Bank is prepared o respond appropriately
whenever similar situations occur in real life.

The enterprise-wide VaR limits set by the Bank are con-
servative and correspond to capiral internally allocated
among trading departments.

Market Risk Levels as of March 31, 1998

Accumulated levels of market risk as of March 31, 1998,
were ¥13.7 billion for banking activities (excluding long-
term stock holdings), and ¥0.76 billion for trading acrivi-
ties. Trading acrivities include transactions booked in the
trading account where the MTM accounting method was
introduced in fiscal 1997. Furthermore, the BIS market risk
regulation, introduced in March 1998, is also reflected

in the calculations.

Market Risk by Financial Product

The Bank uses not only just the trading account VaR, as
prescribed by the BIS market risk regulation, but also calcu-
lates the VaR for the banking account (including deposits and
loans) and the entire trading account for sound risk manage-
ment. Our long-term stock holdings have also been subject
to the VaR method since the second half of fiscal 1997,

VaR Compesition by Office
{As at March 31, 1998}

Foreign exchange
¥0.5 billion

Bond ¥7.3 billion
Interest race

¥6.6 billion




Back Testing

The accompanying charr displays back testing results of the
fiscal 1997 bankwide VaR arising from capital, currency and
securities transactions. Out of the 249 business days in the
period, excluding 10 days when significant movements in yen
interest rates were experienced (movement over 2.33 standard
deviation), the excess ratio is less than 1%. This illustrates the
creditability of the VaR model employed by the Bank.

Back Testing

(From Apnl 1997 to March 1998}

{Rillinns of Yen)
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Earnings at Risk Measurement

Sumitomo Bank also uses earnings at risk (EaR) methods
for yen-banking activities, in addition to VaR for consoli-
dated market risk management.

EaR measures the potential earnings impact on the yen-
banking activities of a specified movement in interest rates
for an assumed period and statistical probability.

Sumitomo Bank simulates EaR considering forecasred
balance-sheet change, such as the repricing gap in the posi-
tion, using numerous scenarios generated through a Monte
Carlo statistical process, for the purpose of supporting an
annual planning based on earnings.

As of March 31, 1998, earnings at risk for the following
12 months, with a confidence level of 99.0%, had a potential
earnings impact which was approximately 11.0% from what
earnings would have been if interest rates moved on the
basis of a market-implied forward rare.

Foreign Currency Liquidity Risk

The risk of fluctuations in the liquidiry of foreign currency is
managed by the ALM Committee, which determines funding
policy based on market circumstances. The committee manages
this risk by serting the daily limits (i.e., money gap) on the Bank’s
money funding needs. The Bank also has contingency plans for
responding to sudden developments and a structure for mini-
mizing the Banks funding gap. Also, for holdings of readily
convertible products, such as U.S, treasury bonds, the Bank
has faciliries in place for sourcing daily funding needs even in
times of market confusion.

REINFORCING COMPLIANCE

The enactment of the Fiscal Structural Reform Law in June
1998 marked an important achievement in the drive to revive
the nation’s markets by facilitating bold and far-reaching de-
regulation. At the same time, changes are also being made in
the way regulatory authorities operate, with procedures sim-
plified and discretionary powers reduced.

Deregulation is also increasing the onus on banks to op-
erate in line with market principles—in other words, to be
accountable for their actions. Sumitomo Bank believes
firmly in the importance of compliance in ensuring fair and
open market competition. In December 1997, the Bank
published its own Compliance Handbook, which was dis-
tributed to all employees. This publication outlines in an
easy-to-understand format rules of conduct for employees,
emphasizing the importance of individual compliance with
pertinent rules and regulations and explaining the conse-

_quences of failing to do so. As well, since April 1998 the

Bank has offered a variety of segment- and position-specific
training sessions on compliance and related issues.

Efforts to reinforce compliance will also exrend to orga-
nizational change. In July 1998, the Bank expanded and
clarified the funcrions of the Legal Department, formerly a
part of the General Affairs Department. This department
will conduct advance and follow-up evaluation of legal risk
conducting seminars, as well as take the lead in enhancing
compliance by determining rules of conduct, conducting
seminars and appointing and supervising compliance offic-
ers in each department. The Bank is confident that chis new
approach will enable it to manage its operarions in a man-
ner suited to a major, globally active financial insticution.

Daily Fluctuation Ratio of Five-Year Yen Interest Rates (From April 1997 to March 1998)

(%)
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Consolidated Balance Sheets

The Sumitomo Banke, Limited

Mard; 31, 1998 and 1997

Adillions of
Milltons of Yen {15 Dollars (Note 1)
1998 V _.1_997 - 15;;;8 -
ASSETS:
Cash and due from banks ¥ 1.576.972 ¥ 912,480 $ 11,938
Deposits with banks 2,922,026 5,689,443 22.120
Call loans 1.084.452 512,885 8.209
Commercial paper and other debt purchased 168.496 100,349 1.276
Trading assets (Note 3) 5.371.603 — 40.663
Trading account securities (Note 3) — 1,049,020 —
Money held in trust 215.554 204,682 1.632
Securities {Note 4) 7.096.210 5,888,446 53.718
Loans and bills discounred {Note 5) 36.928.127 38,843,820 279.547
Foreign exchanges 623.384 565,256 4.719
Other assets (Note 6) 4.321.679 2,796,385 32.715
Premises and equipment (Note 7) 741.668 367,603 5.614
Deferred income raxes 547.804 179,088 4,147
Customers’ liabilities for acceptances and guarantees (Note 14) 2,771.565 3,120,467 20.981
TOTAL ASSETS ¥64.369.544 ¥60,229,929 $487.279
LIABILITIES:
Deposits (Note 8) ¥38.506.547 ¥40,885,416 $291,495
Call money 4.810,752 5,133,191 36.418
Trading liabilities (Note 9) 3,902,990 — 29,599
Borrowed money (Note 10) 2.347.,410 4,311,902 17,770
Foreign exchanges 84.635 117,971 641
Bonds 990,578 — 7.499
Convertible bonds (Note 11} 101,106 101,148 765
Orther liabilities {Note 12) 7.099,968 3,881,369 53.747
Reserve for possible loan losses 1.278.683 554,986 9,680
Reserve for retirement allowances 49.999 50,592 378
Reserve for loss on loans sold 80.964 42,172 613
Other reserves (Note 13) 829 23,276 6
Minority interests in consolidated subsidiaries 290.388 47,759 2.198
Acceptances and guarantees (Note 14) 2.771.565 3,120,467 20.981
Revaluation reserve for land (Note 15) 374,531 — 2,835
TOTAL LIABILITIES ¥62.697.950 ¥58,2780,255 $474.625
SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY (Note 16):
Common stock, par value ¥50 per share
Authorized—common stock 7,500,000 thousand shares
——preferred stock 500,000 thousand shares
Issued—common stock 3,141,062 thousand shares in 1998 and 1997 ¥ 502.348 ¥ 502,348 $ 3.803
Capital surplus 392.580 392,580 2.972
Legal reserve 94,595 89,225 716
Retained earnings 682,075 965,529 5.163
Common stock in treasury (5) (9) (0)
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY ¥ 1,671,593 ¥ 1,949,674 $ 12.654
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY ¥64.,369.544 ¥60,229,929 $487 .279

See accompanying notes.
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Consolidated Statements of Income

The Suniitonio Bank, Limited  Years eoded March 31, {998, 1997 and 1996

Millious of

Millions of Yen LS Dolliry ¢ Note 1)
~ ioes 1697  teas T
INCOME:
Interest income:
Interest on loans and discounts ¥1.166.877 ¥1,222,120 ¥1,279.814 $ 8.833
Interest and dividends on securities 195.623 188,305 202.821 1.481
QOrther interest income 630,693 730,816 835.781 4.775%
Fees and commissions 152,036 121,955 112,438 1.151
Trading profits 131.608 — — 996
Other operating income {(Note 17) 77.904 74,946 167,472 590
Other income (Note 18) 307.669 234,531 102,707 2.329
TOTAL INCOME 2,662,412 :.2.,.572,765 2,701,036 20.155
EXPENSES:
Interest expenses:
Interest on deposits 874,393 866,850 1,064,635 6.619
Inrerest on boarrowings and rediscounts 106.436 184,113 130,108 806
Other interest expenses 343.180 448,787 467,254 2,598
Fees and commissions 60,537 50,823 45,252 458
Trading losses 148,427 — — 1.124
Orther operating expenses (Note 19) 63.309 36,754 70,176 479
General and administrative expenses 443,646 432,820 417,073 3.358
Transfer to reserve for possible loan losses 839,723 96,235 126,385 6.357
Orther expenses (Note 20) 252,178 395,020 352,260 1,909
TOTAL EXPENSES 3.131.832 2,51 1,407 2,673,144 23.708
Income (loss) before income raxes and -
MINority interests (469.419) 61,358 27.891 (3.554)
Income taxes (Note 21)
Current 55.492 30,141 (818) 420
Deferred {278.495) (4,551) (9,946) (2,108)
(223,002) - éSTééQ - (10,764, 1.688)
Minority interests in net income of
consolidated subsidiaries 4,970 1,808 1,180 38
Equtty in net income of unconsolidated
subsidiaries and affiliates o1 88 63 1
NET INCOME (LOSS) ¥ (251,296) ¥ 34,048 ¥ 37,539 $ (1,902)
Yen (1.8, Dollurs (Note 1)
1998 1997 yoss ~ 1ees
Net income (loss) per share ¥ (BO.00) ¥ 10.84 ¥ 11.95 $ (0.61}
Declared dividend per share 8.50 8.50 8.50 0.06
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Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equity

Years ended March 31, 1998, 1997 and 1996

The Sumitomo Bank, Limited

N;Z,:::;}f ﬁ/:"i!!iom of Yen B
Common Stock Common Capital Legal Retained

{ Thousands) Stock Surplus Reserve Farnings
BALANCE AT MARCH 31, 1995 3,141,062 ¥502,348 ¥392,580 ¥78,485 ¥ 956,199
Cumularive effect on increase of affiliates for

which equity method is adopted 70

Net income 37,539
Cash dividends paid (26,698)
Transfer to legal reserve 5,369 (5,369)
Foreign currency translation adjustments 1,808
BALANCE AT MARCH 31. 1996 3,141,062 502,348 392,580 83,855 963,550
Net income 34,048
Cash dividends paid (26,698}
Transfer to legal reserve 5,369 (5,369)
BALANCE AT MARCH 31, 1997 3,141,062 502,348 392,580 89,225 965,529
Net loss (251,296}
Cash dividends paid (26,698)
Transfer ro legal reserve 5,369 (5,369)
Reduction due to excluding a subsidiary (88)
BaLAaNCE AT MARCH 31, 1998 3.141.062 ¥502,348 5.92.580 ¥94,595 ¥ 682,075

Ag.‘;;‘:::}f Millions of (1.5, Dollars (Note 1) L

Common Stock Common Capital Legal Rerained

( Thousands) Stock Surplus Reserve Farnings
BALANCE AT MARCH 31, 1997 3,141,062 $3,803 $2,972 $675 $ 7,309
Net loss (1,202)
Cash dividends paid (202)
Transfer to legal reserve 41 4a1)
Reduction due to excluding a subsidiary (1)
BALANCE AT MARCH 31, 1998 3.141.062 $3.803 5_52,972 $7716 $‘:=S_16_3

See dccomnpanying notes.




Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years ended March 31, 1998, 1997 and 1996

The Swnitomo Bank, Limited

Millions of
Millions of Yen U.S. Dollars (Note 1)
1998 1997 1996 1998
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Ner income (loss} ¥ (251,296) ¥ 34,048 ¥ 37,539 $¢1,902)
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activiries:
Depreciation and amortization 31,517 28,876 38,760 238
Transfer to reserve for possible loan losses 839,723 96,235 126,385 6.357
Write-off of loans 66,373 130,495 76,509 502
Laosses on sale of loans and loans sold 237,885 122,836 158,482 1,801
Securities (gains), net (171,840) (70,288) (117,757) (1,301)
Deferred income taxes (368,716 (6,767) (13,215) (2,791)
Minority interests in net income 4,970 1,808 1,180 38
Ner change in trading assets and liabilities (1.461,613) — — (11.064)
Net change in trading account securities 1,049,020 (686,986) (50,434) 7.941
Net change in accrual and other, net 2,383,985 (277,354) 445,413 18,046
Nert cash provided by (used in) operating activities 2,360,008 (627,097 702,862 17.865
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Net change in deposits with banks 2.767.417 (635,784) 695,075 20.949
Net change in call loans (571.567) {113,655) (98,721) (4,327)
Net change in commercial paper
and other debt purchased (68,147) (17,696) (68,535) (516)
Net change in money held in trusc (10,873 (11,638) 3,761 (82)
Net change in loans and bills discounted 1,534,203 (2,191,386) (2,732,378) 11,614
Proceeds from sale of securities 5,109,820 3,488,806 4,960,940 38.681
Proceeds from maturities of securities 278,399 286,649 328,378 2,108
Purchases of securities (6,424,143) (3,748,934) (5,463,272} (48.631)
Purchases of premises and equipment 142.018) (29,624) (57,368) (318)
Other, net 10.967 80,950 (64,331} 83
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 2,584,058 (2,892,310) (2,496,451) 19,561
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Net change in deposits (2,388.869) 780,059 1,584,785 (18,084)
Net change in call money {322,439) 81,569 (76,532) (2.441)
Net change in borrowed money (1,964.492) 2,118,426 1,522 (14.871)
Proceeds from issuance of subeordinated debt 127,765 157,898 189,000 967
Proceeds from issuance of convertible bends and nortes — 100,000 _ —
Proceeds from issuance of preferred securiries 237.780 — — 1.800
Repayment of convertible bonds and notes (42) {36,502) (2,224) 1
Dividends paid (26.698) (26,698) (26,698) (202)
Orther, net 20,569 (17,558) {33,321) 155
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (4.316,426) 3,157,194 1,636,532 (32,675}
Nert change in cash 2nd due from banks 627.640 (362,213) (157,057) 4,751
Foreign currency translation adjustments 36,852 15,375 29,752 279
Cash and due from banks at beginning of year 912,480 1,259,318 1,386,623 6,908
Cash and due from banks at end of year ¥1,576,072 ¥ 912,480 ¥1,259,318 $11.038
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

The Sumitomoe Bank, Linded  March 31 1998, 1997 and 1996

1. BASIS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Sumitomo Bank, Limited (the “Bank”), a Japanese corporation, maintains its records and prepares its financial staternents
in Japanese yen.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles and prevailing
practices generally accepred in che banking indusery in Japan, such as the Uniform Rules of Bank Accounting (the “Uniform
Rules™). Cerrain modifications, including presentation of the consolidated statements of shareholders” equiry, and cash flows
which are not required in Japan, have been made in the accompanying financial statements to facilitate an understanding of
the financial statements of the Bank by readers outside Japan.

As permitted by the Securities and Exchange Law of Japan, amounts less than one million yen have been omitted. As a result,
the tozals in Japanese yen shown in the financial statements do not necessarily agree with the sum of the individual amounts.

For the convenience of the readers, che accompanying U.S. dollar financial statements have been translated from Japanese
ven, as @ mateer of arithmetical computation only, ac the rate of ¥132.10 to US$1. the exchange rate prevailing at March 31,
1998. The translations should not be construed as a representation that Japanese yen have been or could have been converted
tnto U.S. dollars ar that rate.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
fer} Cousolidation

The consolidated finuncial statements include the accounts of the Bank and its significant subsidiaries. All significant
intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated.

The consolidated financial scatements include the accounts of consolidated subsidiaries, of which the fiscal year ends on or
after December 31, In case thae these subsidiaries have a significant transaction during the period from their fiscal year-end 1o
March 31, the Bank will make an adjusement to the consolidated financial statements to be comprehensive.

The difference at the time of acquisition between the cost of an investment in a consolidated subsidiary and the underlying
equity in its net assets is, in general, charged or credited to income directly.

[nvestments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliated companies are accounted for in accordance with the equity method.

i) Cash flows

For the purposes of the consolidated statements of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents represent cash and due from banks.

(c) Trading assets and linbifities

Eftfective April 1, 1997, the Bank adopted the amended Uniform Rules which require that the trading assets and liabilities,
which are held for shore term in anticipation of market gains, be carried at fair value. Such gains and losses are included in
trading profirs or losses on the conselidared statements of income.

These securidies classified as trading assets and liabilities are recorded ar fair value,

The Uniform Rules also requires wrading assets and liabilities to be accounted for based on a trading date whereas the original
Uniform Rules required a setdement date.

Prior to April 1, 1997, rrading account securities including government bonds and corporate bonds were stated at the lower of
cost or market value and unlisted trading account securities were stated at cost. The cost of trading account securides sold was
determined by a moving average method.

The effect of change in the accounting method on the year ended March 31, 1998, decreased loss before income raxes and
minority interests by approximarely ¥5,944 million.

(d} Securities

Securities, including corporarte stocks, corporate bonds, Japanese national and local government bonds, are stated at the
MOVINZ-UVerIEe Cost.
For securities included in money held in truse account, the same method mentioned above was applied.



Effective April 1, 1997, the Bank changed its method of valuation of corporate stocks, corporare bonds and other securities
listed on stock exchanges, from the lower of cost or marker to the cost method in accordance with the amended Uniform Rules
which permit the Bank to record the securities at either the lower of cost or marker, or the cost. Previously, the Uniform Rules
required the Bank to record the securities menrtioned above at the lower of cost or market. The Bank believes that che cost
method more appropriately reflects its operations, excluding temporally declined value of corporate stock, corporate bonds
and other securities which are held with the intention other than short-term sale.

The effect of change in the accounting method on the year ended March 31, 1998, decreased loss before income taxes and
minority income by approximately ¥242,962 million.

(e) Non-accrual loans

Generally, accrual of interest income on loans is discontinued when an interest payment has been past due more than six months.

(f) Premises and equipment

Premises and equipment are generally stated at cost less accumulared depreciation. The Bank’s premises and equipment is
computed by the declining-balance method over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets.

Prior to April 1, 1997, the Bank was required ro compute depreciation for building ar 160% of normal depreciation by the
Uniform Rules, However, such requirement has become no longer effective as of April 1, 1997. As a result, the Bank decided
to use the same depreciation method used for the rest of premises and equipment described above.

The effect of change in depreciation method on the year ended March 31, 1998, decreased loss before income taxes and
minority income by approximarely ¥4,808 million,

Depreciation of premises and equipment owned by consolidated subsidiaries is mainly computed by the straight-line method
over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets.

(g) Reserve for possible loan losses

The Uniform Rules required for the Bank to implement a self-assessmenr rule for the credit quality of assets (“self-assessment
rule”). Based on the self-assessment rule, the Bank classifies a loan into the following three risk categories: Loss, Doubtful and
Substandard. Classification was determined at first by loan officers; subsequently Credit Review Department evaluares the
classification independently.

The Bank provides specific reserve individually for Loss and Doubtful loans based on the fair value of any underlying collateral
and other pertinent indicators.

The Bank also provides general reserve for Substandard and Non-Classified loans collectively. The ratio for the general reserve
is determined based on the Bank’s loan loss experience and current economic conditions.

The Bank provided an additional reserve for the loans originated in Southeastern Asian countries. The reserve was estimated
based on current economic conditions.

Prior to the adoprion of the assessment role, the Uniform Rules required the Bank to provide the reserve for possible loan
losses as follows:

(i) A general reserve provided based on a fixed percentage (0.3 percent in 1996) of certain outstanding loans as specified under
the Japanese tax regulations.

(ii) A specific reserve established against estimated loan losses on certain doubtful leans based on management’s evaluation
based on the borrowers financial conditions and other pertinent indicators. Also, a reserve for possible losses on specific
overseas loans was set aside.

The consolidated subsidiaries have been providing reserves for possible loan losses in the amounts considered adequare to
provide for losses thar can be reasonably anticipated on the basis of management’s assessment of loan portfolio.

{h) Reserve for loss on loans sold

Reserve for loss on loans sold provides for contingent losses arising from decline of marker value of underlying collateral for
loans sold to the Cooperative Credit Purchasing Company, Limired.



(i) R('sen-eﬁn' retivement allowances and pension plans

Under the terms of the Bank's retirement plan, substantially all employees are entitled to a lump-sum payment ar the time
of retirement. The amount of the retirement allowance is, in general, based on length of service, basic salary at the time of
retirement and reason for retirement. The liability for lump-sum payments is stated, in accordance with the Uniform Rules,
ar the amount which would be required to be paid by the Bank if all eligible employees had voluntarily retired at the balance
sheet-date.

In addition, the Bank has contributory funded pension plans which substantially cover all employees. Annual contributions,
which consist of normal costs and amortization of prior service costs, are included in general and administrative expenses.
Unamaortized prior service costs amounting to ¥27,458 million ($208 million} at March 31, 1997 (the most recent valuarion
date} are to be amornized over a period of 6 years and 1 monch.

Several consolidaced subsidiaries have funded pension plans for employees.

{j) Tianslation qffbreign CHITFENCIes

() The foreign currency financial sratements have been translated into Japanese yen at the exchange rate prevailing ac respec-
tive year-ends, except for the opening balances of retained earnings which are carried from previous fiscal years and changes
in sharcholders’ equity accounts including net income and dividends which are translated at historical rates.

(i) (a) Foreign currency assets and liabilities of the Bank are translared into Japanese yen at the exchange rare prevailing ac

the date of the consolidated balance sheets, except that certain special accounts, as approved by Japanese regulatory
authorities, are wranslated at their historical rates.

{b) Foreign currency accounts held by the consolidated subsidiaries are translated into the currency of the subsidiary at the
exchange rate prevailing art the respective year-ends.

(iti) Foreign exchange trading positions, including spot, forward, currency futures and currency options contracts, are valued
at estimated prevailing market rates and the resulting gains and losses are included in the accompanying consolidated
statements of income,

(k) Income taxes

Income taxes are provided for on a basis of income for financial statement purposes. The effect of the timing difference recognition
of income and expense between financial statement purposes and income tax purposes is reported as deferred income raxes.

() Amosents per shave of common stock

Net income per share is computed based on the weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding during each
fiscal year.

Declared dividends per share represent the cash dividends declared applicable to each respective vear, including dividends paid
after the end of the year.

3, TRADING ASSETS

Trading assets at March 31, 1998 consisted of the following:

Millions of

Millions of Yen {18, Dollars

Trading securities* ¥3,267.142 $24.732
Derivatives on trading securities 176 1
Dierivatives on securities related o trading transactions 132 1
Trading-related financial derivatives 757,539 5,735
Orther trading assees™ 1,346,613 10,1584
¥5,371,603 $46.663

* Trading securities included sceurities purchased under resale agreements of approximarely ¥2,156 billion.
** Orcher crading assets included cerrificates of deposit and commercial paper in trading account.



4. SECURITIES
Securities at March 31, 1998 and 1997 consisted of the following:

Millions of
Millions of Yen U.S Dollars
1998 1997 1998
Japanese national government bonds ¥1,874,928 ¥ 819,520 $14,193
Japanese local government bonds 328,558 499,421 2,487
Japanese corporate bonds and financial debentures 605,088 830,154 4,581
Japanese corporate stocks 3,025,137 2,863,913 22,900
Other securities 1,262,497 B75,435 9,557
¥7.096,210 ¥5,888,446 $53,718
5. LOANS AND BILLS DISCOUNTED
Loans and bills discounted at March 31, 1998 and 1997 consisted of the following:
Millions of
_ Millonsof Yen _US. Doliars
1098 1997 1998
Bills discounted 723.275 780,682 $ 5,475
Loans on notes and deeds 27,088,959 28,100,698 205,072
Overdrafts 9,114,891 9,862,439 69,000
¥36,928.127 ¥38,843,820 $279,547

Loans to borrowers under bankruptcy procedure and loans past due for six months or more in accordance with the Uniform

Rules at March 31, 1998 and 1997 consisted of the following;

Millions of
Mitlions of Yen LS. Dallars

1998 1997 1998
Loans to borrowers under bankruptcy procedure ¥257,882 ¥190,482 $1,952
Loans past due for six months or more 544,771 616,610 4,124
¥B802,653 ¥807,092 $6,076

Renegotiated loans, on which the interest rate of the original term of an agreement is reduced to below the official discount
rate or the original spread is reduced to zero, or interest payment is waived, amounted to ¥84,916 million ($643 million) and

¥104,673 million ($792 million), at March 31, 1998 and 1997.

Loans and bills discounted to borrowers who are financially assisted by the Bank, net of the loans written off with agreement
by tax authorities, amounted to ¥117,656 million ($891 million} and ¥162,466 million ($1,230 million), at March 31, 1998

and 1997.

6. OTHER ASSETS

Other assets at March 31, 1998 and 1997 consisted of the following:

Millions of
Millions of Yen U.S. Dollars

1998 1997 1998
Accrued income and prepaid expenses ¥ 646,258 ¥ 788,868 $ 4,892
Other 3,675,420 2,007,516 27,823
¥4,321,679 ¥2 796,385 $32,715




7. PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

Premises and equipment at March 31, 1998 and 1997 consisted of the following:

Millions of
L Millonsf¥or , U8, Dollar
1998 1997 1998
Land™ ¥ 491,336 ¥ 114,573 $ 3,719
Buildings 284.089 281,012 2,151
Equipment and others 309,010 302,432 2,339
1,084.435 698,019 8,209
Accumulated depreciation (342.767) (330,4186) (2,595)
¥ 741,668 ¥ 367,603 $ 5,614
* Land included revaluation reserve for land referred to in Note 15.
8. DEPCSITS
Deposits at March 31, 1998 and 1997 consisted of the following:
Miliions of
o ~ Millions of Yen s _Da/bm
1998 1997 1998
Demand deposits ¥ 1,829,088 ¥ 1,907,733 $ 13,846
Savings deposits 4.824.265 4,796,120 36,520
Depoaosits at notice 7.530,770 8,771,308 57.008
Time deposits 15,012,518 15,811,561 113,645
Other deposits 4,451,207 4,078,156 33,696
Certificates of deposit 4.858,698 5,530,536 36,780
¥38,506.547 ¥40,895,416 $291.495

9. TRADING LIABILITIES
Trading liabilities at March 31, 1998 consisted of the following:

Mitlions of Yen

Millions of
{15, Daoilars

Trading securities* ¥3,344,409 $25,318
Derivarives of trading securities 176 1
Derivatives of securities related to trading transactions 55 o)
Trading-related financial detivatives 565,347 4,280

¥3,809,990 $29,599

* Trading sccurities included securities sold under repurchase agreements of approximately ¥2,622 billion.



10. BORROWED MONEY

Borrowed money ar March 31, 1998 and 1997 consisted of the following:

Mitlions rJf
_ Millions of Yen LS. Dollars
1998 1997 1998
Bills rediscounted ¥ 99,815 ¥ 240,073 $ 756
Subordinated debt obligation 782,000 782,000 5,920
Borrowings from The Bank of Japan and other financial institutions 1,465,593 3,289,828 11,094
¥2,347.410 ¥4.311,902 $17,770
11. CONVERTIBLE BONDS
Convertible bonds at March 31, 1998 and 1997 consisted of the following:
Millions of
Millions of Yen U.S. Dal[ar.s
1998 1997 1998
Convertible bonds payable in U.S. dollars:
3'/:% due 2004, convertible into common stock at
¥3,606.90 {$27.30) per share ¥ 1,106 ¥ 1,148 $ 8
9% due 2001, convertible into common stock at
¥1,239 ($9.38)" per share 100,000 100,000 757
¥101,106 ¥101,148 $765
* Effective May 31,1998, the conversion price of /5% convertible bonds due 2001 has been reset to ¥1,239 per share.
12. OTHER LIABILITIES
Other liabiliries at March 31, 1998 and 1997 consisted of the following:
Millions of
Millions of Yen U.S. Dollars
1998 1997 1908
Bonds and notes of subsidiaries* ¥ o ¥ 842,035 $ o
Accrued expenses and unearned income 391,331 636,921 2,962
Income taxes 28,154 9,226 213
Employees’ deposits 43,143 42,511 327
Cash collateral on bonds lent 2,583,961 474,156 19,561
Trading-related accounts payable 1.091,100 —_ 8,260
Otcher 2,962,278 1,876,517 22.424
¥7,099,968 ¥3,881,369 $53,747

* Bonds and notes previously classified in other liabilities are transferred to “bonds” which has been newly established.

The bonds included subordinated notes of ¥964,369 million ($7,300 million) ar March 31, 1998.



13. OTHER RESERVES

Other reserves at March 31, 1998 and 1997 consisted of the following:

Milfions of

o Millions of Yen U5, Dollars
1998 1997 19908
Reserve for losses on sale of trading account securities ¥ — ¥18,121 $—
Other 829 5,155 ]
¥829 ¥23,276 ﬁ

Effective March 31, 1998, the Bank ceased to record reserve for losses on sale of trading account securities in connection with
the amendment of the Uniform Rules.

14. ACCEPTANCES AND GUARANTEES

Acceptances and guarantees at March 31, 1998 and 1997 consisted of the following:

Millions rgf'
Millions of Yen B _US, Dallars

1998 1987 19938
Letters of credit ¥ 945,110 ¥1,281,464 % 7.155
Acceptances 29,198 26,324 221
Giuarantees 1.797.256 1,812,679 13,605
¥2.771,565 ¥3,120,467 $20.981

The Bank guarantees bill payments and trust receipts of merchandise and extends guaranrees for freight-to-collect, deferred
tax payments and to small businesses for loans received from official agencies. In international operations, the Bank issues letrers
of credir for import transactions and standby letters of credit, as well as extending other guarantees. These contingent liabilities
are accounted for “Acceptances and guarantees,” with a corresponding amount recorded in the customers’ account for contingent
claim of a guarantor’s right of indemnity in “Customers’ liabilities for acceptances and guarantees.”

t5. REVALUATION RESERVE FOR LAND

Pursuant to Article 2, Paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Enforcement Ordinance for the Law concerning Revaluation Reserve for Land
effective on March 31, 1998, the Bank performed revaluation. Based on the revaluation, the land (the book value was ¥101,453
million) was valued in the amount of ¥475,985 million. The Bank recognized the revaluation gain as a reserve on its liabilities.
The land was revalued based on a primarily real estate tax value.

16, SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Under the Banking Law of Japan, the Bank is required to appropriate as a legal reserve an amount equal to at least 20 percent of
cash disbursements in each period until the legal reserve equals 100 percent of the common stock. The capital surplus and legal
reserve are not available for distribution as dividends but may be used to reduce a deficit by resolution of the shareholders or
may be capitalized by resolution of the Board of Directors.

The Commercial Code of Japan provides thar at least one-half of the proceeds from shares issued at prices in excess of par
value be included in common stock. In conformity therewith, the Bank has divided the paid-in amount of the stock issued
upon conversion of bonds and notes into common stock equally berween common stock and capital surplus.



17. OTHER OPERATING INCOME

Other operating income for each of the three years in the period ended March 31, 1998 consisted of the following:

Millions of
Millions of Yen {15 Dollars
1998 1997 1996 1998
Gains on foreign exchange transactions ¥12,088 ¥ 7.248 ¥ 21,736 $ 98
Gains on trading account securities - 4,458 5,522 —
Gains on sale of bonds 60,405 51,488 125,897 457
Gains on redemption of bonds 2,955 3,121 2,817 23
Other 1,555 8,629 11,498 12
¥77.,904 ¥74.946 ¥167,472 $590
18. OTHER INCOME
Other income for each of the three years in the period ended March 31, 1998 consisted of the following:
Millions af
Millions ame .8, Dollars
1998 1997 1996 1098
Gains on sale of stocks and other securities ¥202,757 ¥169,056 ¥ 61,485 $1,535
Gains on money held in trust 3,768 2,288 2,651 28
Gains on dispositions of premises and equipment 19,197 1,928 2,299 145
Recoveries of written-off claims 506 1,517 309 4
Orher* 81,439 58,841 35,960 617
¥307.,669 ¥234. 531 ¥102,707 $2,329
* Other included transfer from other reserves referred to in Note 13,
19. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
QOther operating expenses for each of the three years in the period ended March 31, 1998 consisted of the following:
Millions of
Millions aern U.S. Dollars
1998 1997 1996 1998
Losses on sale of bonds ¥28,018 ¥22,.113 ¥53,565 $212
Losses on redemption of bonds 10,146 9. 872 8,484 77
Losses on devaluacion of bonds 813 275 19 6
Other 24,331 4,493 8,106 184
¥63,309 ¥36,754 ¥70,176 $479




20. OTHER EXPENSES

Other expenses for each of the three years in the period ended March 31, 1998 consisted of the following:

Millions of
Millions of Yen S Dollars
1998 1997 1996 t998
Write-off of loans ¥ 66,373 ¥130,495 ¥ 76,509 $ 502
Losses on sale of stocks and other securities 49,994 1,413 2,335 379
Losses on devaluation of stocks and other securities 16,076 120,289 8,225 122
Losses on money held in trust 2,290 1,320 769 17
Losses on dispositions of premises and equipment 8,140 3,474 2,719 62
Transfer to other reserves 2 6,693 943 o
Other* 109,303 131,333 260,759 827
¥252.178 ¥395,020 ¥352,260 $1,909
* Other included the following:
Millions of
 Millions of Yen 18, Doflars
1998 1997 1996 1008
Losses on sale of loans to the
Cooperative Credit Purchasing Co., Led. ¥57.591 ¥29,920 ¥ 78,820 $436
Transfer to reserve for loss on loans sold 42,242 42,172 — 320
Losses on financial assistance for affiliates 33,400 30,000 104,644 253
Loss on delinquent foans sold 43,221 — — 327
Tax expense {credit) on enterprise tax (77.479) — — (587)

21, INCOME TAXES

Income raxes consist of corporation and inhabitants’ taxes. The applicable statutory rax rates were approximately 45.3 percent
for each of the three years in the period ended March 31, 1998.

Enterprise tax is also levied on income which is deductible for income tax purposes as an expense when paid. The starutory
enterprise tax rate for each of the three years in the period ended March 31, 1998 was 12.6 percent. Enterprise tax expense is
included in “Other expenses” in the accompanying consolidated starements of income, and enterprise tax payable is included
in “Orther liabilities” in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

22. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
Appropriarions of retained earnings

The following appropriations of retained earnings of the Bank at March 31, 1998 were approved by the ordinary meeting of
shareholders held on June 26, 1998,

Millions of

Millions of Yen 1.5, Dollars
Cash dividends, ¥4.25 per share ¥13,349 $101
Transfer to legal reserve 2,700 20



23. PARENT COMPANY

Financial information of the Sumitomo Bank, Limited, the parent company, is presented below:

Balance sheets

Millions of

The Sumiramo Bank, Limited Millsons of Yen U.5. Dollars
March 31, 1998 and 1997 foos 1997 ig9a
ASSETS:
Cash and due from banks ¥ 1,400,335 ¥ 885,796 $ 10,601
Deposits with banks 2.574,794 5,382,143 19,491
Call loans 1,095,318 519,515 8,292
Commercial paper and other debt purchased 168.496 100,349 1,276
Trading asset 1,921,575 — 14,546
Trading account securities — 50,733 —
Money held in trust 215,554 204,682 1,632
Securities 7,256,931 6,004,310 54,935
Loans and bills discounted 35,930,302 36,600,112 271,993
Foreign exchanges 575,784 533,574 4,359
Other assets 2,375.450 2,215,478 17,982
Premises and equipment 700,691 330,297 5,304
Customers’ liabilities for acceptances and guarantees 3,861,559 4,322,211 29,232
TOTAL ASSETS ¥58,076,795 ¥57,149,204 $439,643
LIABILITIES:
Deposits ¥37.390,044 ¥39,833,827 $283,044
Call money 4,802,954 5,105,289 36,358
Trading liabilities 642,450 — 4,864
Borrowed money 3.049.440 2,987,049 23,085
Foreign exchanges 83,803 107,635 635
Bonds 113,000 — 855
Convertible bonds 101,106 101,148 765
Other liabilities 5,131,721 2,255,366 38.847
Reserve for possible loan losses 1,257,212 535,043 9,517
Reserve for retirement allowances 49,983 50,592 378
Reserve for loss on loans sold 80,964 42,172 613
Orther reserves 9 22,457 o
Acceptances and guarantees 3,861,559 4,322,211 29,232
Revaluation reserve for land 374,531 — 2,835
TOTAL LIABILITIES ¥56,938,781 ¥55,362,796 $431,028
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY:
Common stock, par value ¥50 per share
Authorized—common stock 7,500,000 chousand shares

—preferred stock 500,000 chousand shares
[ssued—common stock 3,141,062 thousand shares in 1998 and 1997¥ 502,348 ¥ 502,348 $ 3,803
Capital surplus 392,580 392,580 2,972
Legal rescrve 94,595 89,225 7186
Rerained earnings 148,490 802,254 1,124
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY ¥ 1,138,014 ¥ 1,786,408 % 8,615
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY ¥58.076,795 ¥57,1498,204 $439,643

a7



Statements of income

Millions of
The Sumitomo Bank, Limited Millions of Yen ﬂﬂ"f’”
Years ended March 31, 1998, 1997 and 1990 1998 1997 1996 1998
INCOME:
Interest income:
Interest on loans and discounts ¥1.,083.057 ¥1,051,735 ¥1,180,728 $ B,199
Interest and dividends on securities 174.435 185,190 201,452 1,320
Orther interest income 710.841 760,022 841,917 5.381
Fees and commuissions 106.868 101,587 92,873 809
Trading profits 18,433 — — 140
Other operating income 66,021 79,383 151,056 500
Other income 254,419 183,635 76,921 1,926
TOTAL INCOME 2.414,077 2,361,555 2,544,948 18,275
EXPENSES:
Interest expenses:
Interest on deposits 812,818 786,410 981,280 6,153
Interest on borrowings and rediscounts 123,300 125,833 150,324 2933
Other interest expenses 446,470 489,877 468,618 3,380
Fees and commissions 38,007 35,753 36,728 288
Trading losses 3.408 — — 26
Other operating expenses 28.251 32,158 61,863 214
General and administrative expenses 387,623 378,269 368,722 2.935
Transfer to reserve for possible loan losses 829.464 93,463 95,754 6.279
Other expenses 328.697 375,630 342,783 2.488
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,998,041 2,317,397 ?%m m
Income (loss) before income taxes (583,963) . 44,157 38,873 (4,421)
Income raxes 37.731 8,839 (3,255) 285
NET INCOME (LOSS} ¥ (621,695) ¥ 35,318 ¥ 42,128 % 14,706}
Yen U8, Dollars
1998 1997 1996 " loss
Net income (loss) per share ¥ (197.93) ¥ 11.24 ¥ 13.41 $ (1.50)
Declared dividend per share 8.50 8.50 8.50 0.06



Report of Independent Public Accountants

To The Board of Directors
The Sumitomo Bank, Limited

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of The Sumitomo Bank, Limited and subsidiaries as of
March 31, 1998 and 1997, and the related consolidated statements of income, shareholders™ equity, and cash flows for each of
the three years in the period ended March 31, 1998 and 1997, expressed in Japanese yen. Qur audits were made in accordance
with generally accepted auditing standards in Japan and, accordingly, included such tests of the accounting records and such
other auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

In our opinien, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly the consolidated financial position of
The Sumitomo Bank, Limited at March 31, 1998 and 1997, and the consolidated results of operations and cash flows for each
of the three years in the period ended March 31, 1998, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan
consistently applied during the periods, except for the change made as of April 1, 1997, in the method of accounting for
securities referred to in Note 2 (d).

We have also reviewed the translation of the statements menrtioned above at March 31, 1998 and for che year then ended into
U.S. dollars on the basis described in Note 1. In our opinion, such statements have been properly translated on such basis.

Tokyo, Japan
June 26, 1998

u«%a&ké,



Supplemental Data

The Sumitome Bank, Limited

1. Off-Balance-Sheet Transactions

As a provider of global financial services, Sumitomo Bank
employs oft-balance-sheet instruments in two major aspects
of its business. First, we offer a broad array of financial
derivative instruments to serve the hedging needs of clients
exposed 1o various types of market risk. These instruments
increase marker liquidiry and make the Bank’s services more
atrractive, an important factor as customer requirements
grow in diversity and sophistication. Second, we use finan-
cial derivarives to enhance our own profitability and risk
management,

The Bank handles an inclusive list of derivarives, ranging
from forward foreign exchange, currency options and cur-
rency swaps, to interest rate futures, futures options, swaps,
interest rate options, forward rate agreements as well as
bond futures, futures options, and options. The primary re-
sponsibility for these instruments lies wich the various depart-
ments of the Treasury Group and Sumitomao Bank Capiral
Markets, Inc. In addition, the Financial Engineering

DERIVATIVES AND FORWARD FOREIGN EXCHANGE

As of March 31

Yvars ended March 31

Department is charged with developing new derivatives
products and keeping customers updated on the latest
information,

Within the Treasury Group, Treasury Department |
administers foreign currency denominated transactions
from a network of offices located in Tokyo, New York,
London and Singapore. Treasury Department I manages
yen transactions from Tokyo. Their respective goals are to
optimize centralized global asset and liability management
by dealing in interest rate and other derivarives, facilitating
effective management of market risk and the timing of
transactions to reflect interest rate movements. The Banlk’s
derivatives trading is conducted by Treasury Department
I1I, which deals in foreign exchange contracts as well as
currency, interest rate and bond derivarives to diversify the
Bank’s sources of potential income.

Through the use of derivatives administered by these
departments, the Bank is able to keep abreast of customer
needs while maximizing its own profit position.

Bilfions of Yen

Notional Amount Credie Risk Equivalent Amount

1998 1997 1998 1997

Interest rate sSWaps

76,178.5 ¥ 63,568.4 ¥1.660.0 ¥1,434.9

Currency swaps 8.886.9 8,752.7 993.8 937.4
Forward foreign exchange 88.377.0 86,740.9 4,277.3 4,167.6
Interest rate options (bought) 2.878.7 1,803.2 36.2 27.9
Currency options (bought) 1.420.8 1,571.9 56.0 55.2
Ovther derivatives 4.529.6 3,616.8 13.0 9.3
Netting — — (3.192.3) (3,939.4)
TOoTAL ¥182.271.7 ¥166,054.2 ¥3.844.1 ¥2,693.0
Notes: 1. The abave figures are based on the BIS guidelines. B _ Billions of Yer
Maost of the credit risk equivalent amounts are Notional Amoun: _
calerluted wsing the current exposure method. As of March 31 _ 1998 1997
2. Netring is applied in calucnulating the credic risk [nterest rate swaps Y — ¥ —
f(]uil/(l/f’”{ AONRLS. Cul’rﬁncy Swaps — N
3. Transactions listed on exchange, foreign exchange Forward foreign exchange 10.338.7 10.448.7
transactions with an original masurity of 14 days [nterest rate opticns (sold) 3.898.5 2,270.9
or less and other travsactions not covered under the [nterest rate options (bought) 368.1 69.1
aforementioned guidelines are as follows: Currency Opti(ms {sold} 1.660.2 2.098.8
Currency options {bought) 35.9 a3z
Other derivatives 54,260.1 26.527.9
Tortal ¥70.561.7 ¥41.,448.7
CREDIT-RELATED FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS Billions of Yen

Contract Amount

As of March 31 1998 1997

Commitments ¥17.259.1 ¥15,117.8
Guarantees 2,771.5 3,120.4
Others 3.5 3.1
TOTAL ¥20,034.1 ¥18.,241.4

50




2. Market Value Information (Non-Consolidated)

SECURITIES

The following represents market value and unrealized gain or loss on trading account securities and securities held by the Bank

at March 31, 1998 and 1997.

Millions of Yen
1998 1997
Balance Sheet Unrealized ) Balance Sheet Unrealized
Amount Market Value Gain (Loss) Ameount Marker Value Crain (Loss)
Trading account securities:
Bonds ¥ - ¥ — ¥ — ¥ 50,733 ¥ 50,749 ¥ 15
Securities:
Bonds ¥2.780,545 ¥2.846.866 ¥ 66,320 ¥2,148,403 ¥2,206,315 ¥ 57,912
Corporate stocks 3,025,137 3,269,117 243.980 2,863,913 3,511,770 647,857
Other 1,451,248 1,505,545 54,297 991,992 956,863 (35,129)
¥7,256,931 ¥7.621,529 ¥364,598 ¥6,004,310 ¥6,674,950 ¥670,645
Millions of U.S. Dollars
1998 1997
Balance Sheer Unrealized Balance Sheer Unrealized
Amount Marker Value Gain (Lass) Amount Market Value Craire (Loss)
Trading account securities:
Bonds % — $ — $ — $ 409 $ 409 $ 0
Securities:
Bonds $21,049 $21,551 $ s02 $17,312 $17,779 $ 467
Corporate stocks 22,900 24,747 1,847 23,078 28,298 5,220
QOther 10,986 11,397 411 7,993 7,710 (283)
$54,935 $57,695 $2,760 $48,383 $53,787 £5,404




DERIVATIVE TRANSACTIONS

Nases: 1. The Contract Amount columns list the notional value af swaps and the contrace value of futures, oprions and osher derivatives. Option premiums accounted for on

she Balance Sheets are denoted by brackeis ([ }).
2. Determination of Marke: Value:

Market values for contracts listed on exchanges are given ax the closing prices on the Tokyo International Financial Futures Exchange and ihe Tokyo Stock Exchange.

3. Figures whick are not required to be disclosed are denoted by hyphens ().

1. INTEREST RATE DERIVATIVES

Millions of Yen
LYY ' 1997
Contract Amount Contract Amount .
. More than Market Vialue {{nfm[ized More than Market Value Un.rmlzzed
Years ended March 31 Total One Year Gain {Loss) Total One Year Gain (Loss)
TRANSACTIONS LISTED ON EXCHANGE
Interest rate futures
Sold ¥ 5,031,178 ¥ — ¥5,032,643 ¥ (1.464)¥ 3,144,462 ¥ 32.020 ¥3,143,940 ¥ 522
Bought 4,958,904 —- 4,862,700 3,796 3,072,173 20,301 3,071,881 (292)
Interest rate options
Sold
Call — — — —
[—1 - — [—1] — —
Put 26,448 - — —
(9] o B —1 — —
Bought
Call — — — —-
[—I — — [—1 — —
Put 26,448 —_ — —
[1] o] (0) [—1 —_ —
OVER-THE-COUNTER TRANSACTIONS
Foward rate agreements
Sold — e — 210,874 —
Bought 414,240 — 414,133 (106} 184,495 -—
Interest rate swaps 48,088,654 24.183,164 182.21% 181.215 45,560,317 20,613,630 -— ---
Receivable fixed
rate/payable
floating rate 28,902,474 14.409.541 758,691 758 691 27,381,797 12,252,063
Receivable floating
rate/payable fixed
rate 19,013,595 9.636.852 (576.725) (576.725) 17,942,295 8,251,173 --- ---
Receivable floating
rate/payable
ﬂoating rate 145,917 113,777 (222) 1222 96,547 86,961 --- -



(Continued)

Millions uf}’f’n
1998 1997
Contract Amount Contract Amount .
More than Market Value {{",rm""z"d i More than Marker Value Unf’d['zfd
Years ended March 31 Tosal Orne Year Catin (Loss) Total One Yoar Gain (Loss)
Swaptions
Sold
Call ¥169,400 ¥155,700 ¥125,000 ¥125,000
[4.238]) 1,092 3,145 [1,442]
Put — — 75,000 75,000
[—] — — [1,224]
Bought
Call 64,240 57,240 39,000 39,000
{1.521] 69 (1.452) [191]
Puc — — 22,000 22,000
[—I1 — — [94] -
Cap T
Sold 28,344 22,424 831,660 721,071
[263] 11 252 [12,597]
Bought 204,322 194,763 644,439 592,924
[2.255] 743 (1.512) [8,225]
Floor -
Sold 48,795 47,735 13,845 13,845
|961] 1,323 (361) [25]
Bought 16,066 15,405 26,135 24,215
[i1] 20 8 (5]
Other o
Sold — — 8,000 —
[—1] — — [84]
Bought — — — —
[—1 — — [-—1]
ToTAL - 183,528 - 230

Notes: 1. A swaprion call is defined as an interest rate swap with a floaring receivable vate and fixed payable rate. A swaption put is defined as an interest rate swap with a1
Sixed receivable rate and a floating payable rate.

2. Derivative transactions, which are included in trading transactions, are not included in these amounts because the gains (losses) are realized at year-end and
accounted for in the Income Statements. The contracts so treated are on the following page.



Millions of Yen

Cantract Amourns

1998

Market Value

TRANSACTIONS LISTED ON
Interest rate futures

EXCHANGE

Sold ¥ 1.794,965
Bought 749.581
Interest rate options
Sold
Call _
[—1
Put —
ad|
Bought
Call —
|—1
Pur —
[—I
OVER-THE-COUNTER TRANSACTIONS
Forward rate agreements
Seld 769,804
Bought 758.498
[nterest rate swaps 52.700.904
Receivable fixed rate/payable floating rate 26.196.625
Receivable Hoating rate/ payable fixed rate 26.313.778
Receivable floating rate/ payable floating rate 190,500
Swap oprions
Sold
Call 261.240
12,165
Purt 140,000
[1.779]
Bought
Call 304.973
[5.049|
Put 47.000
501 |
Cap
Sold 1.386.372
[16.146]
Bought 818.371
10,029
Floor
Sold 1.700
[O]
Bought 34.840
| 996 |
Other
Sold —
|—1
Bought —
{—I
TOTAL

54

¥1.793.307
748.688

769,748
758,525
(8.782)
247.966
1256.842)
93

(363)

16,709

657

1.211

(3.236)

3.205



Interest Rate Swap (Supplemental)

Year ended March 31

Milfions of Yeu

1998

Less than One Year

Ore to Five Yoars

More than Five Years

PERIOD REMAINING
Receivable fixed swap notional amount
Payable fixed swap notional amount

Total

2, CURRENCY DERIVATIVES

¥14.496.607
9.380.418

¥Y11.860.735
7.161.308

¥Y2.,%71.797
2.498.535

¥23.877.025

¥19.022.044

¥5.070.333

Millions of Yen

1998

1997

Contract Amount

More than

Marker Vitlue

{nrealized

Contract Amownnt

More than

Marker Vitlne

Unrealized
Crain ({oss)

Years ended March 31 Total One Year Cad (L.oss] Total {ne Year
OVER-THE-COUNTER TRANSACTIONS
Currency swaps ¥4.194,485 ¥2,946.432 Y12.912 Y12,912 ¥2,145,409 ¥1,757.921
Us$ 2.969.006 2,427.288 14.048 14.048 1,494,634 1,364,766 S
HK$ 322.418 145.659 1153) 1153 201,108 136,159
£ Seg. 139.736 132,032 (21.075) (21.075) 115,030 105,277
F Fr, 342,217 14,971 79 79 94,219 7,670
Orther 421,106 226.473 20.013 20,013 240,415 144,048

Notes: 1. Determination of market value. Market value is calendated in net present value base,
2. Derivative transactions in trading account are not inclded because revaluation is accounted for the Tncome Statements. Contracts amounts, cie., ave as Joltorws.

Millions of Yen

1598

Conrract Amount

Market Vilue

OVER-THE-COUNTER TRANSACTIONS
Currency swaps

Uss

Australia §

Deutsche mark

£ Srg.

Other

¥326,309
318.133
5.000
2.293
411
471

¥2.053

2,412
1303
(17

o}
1381

3. Forward foreign exchange and currency options are not included in these amounts because the gains (losses) are vealized ar year-end and accounted for in the lncome

Statements. The conrracts so treated are as folloiws:

Years ended March 31

Millions of Yen

1998

Contract Amount

TRANSACTIONS LISTED ©N EXCHANGE
Currency futures

Sold

Bought



(Continued)

Millions of Yen
1998 ' V 1997
Years ended March 31 ﬂ;fonmm Amount (.ﬂamm;{Amaum
Currency options
Sold
Call — —
[—I1 [—1
Put — —
[—1 [—1
Bought
Call _ _
[—1 [—1]
Puc — —
[—1 [—__]

OVER-THE-COUNTER TRANSACTIONS
Forward foreign exchange
Currency options

92,109,486

Sold 1,523,749 1,651,052
{32.819] [33,434]
Bought 1,329,554 1,447,687
[38.147] [37.140]
Ocher o
Sold — —
Bought — —
3. STOCK DERIVATIVES
Millions of Yen
1998 ' 1997
o - Contract Am;uu: - - Contrace Amownt
v Muore :}J(:ﬁ_ Market Value {f’nrﬁ!!‘lﬂd . .”Mare than Marker Value f{nreftlized
Years ended March 31 Total (ine Year Gain (Loss/ fotal One Year Catn (Loss)
TRANSACTIONS LISTED ON EXCHANGE
Stock index forward
Sold ¥ — ¥ — ¥ — ¥ — ¥ — ¥ — ¥ — ¥ —
Bought — — — —_ — — — —
Stock price index - o ’
options
Sold
Call — — - —
|—1 — — [—1] — —
Purt — — — —
[—1 — — [—1] — —
Bought
Call —_— — — —
[—1] — — =1 — —
Purt - — — —
T—1 — — [—1] — -
ToTAL . - - 7 - - .=




4. BOND DERIVATIVES

Millions of Yen
1998 1997 T
- Contract Amount Contract Amownt
More than Market Vidlue Unlrm!iz(’d - Mare than Market Value Unlrml'izm’
Years ended March 31 Total One Year Gain {Loss) Vital One Year Gain (Loss)
TRANSACTIONS LISTED ON EXCHANGE
Bond futures
Sold ¥ 5,197 ¥ — ¥ 5,207 ¥  (9) ¥ 493,131 —  ¥494,937 ¥(i,805)
Bought 3.897 — 3,905 7 624,950 — 626,722 1,772
Bond futures oprions '
Sold
Call — — — —
[—] — — [—1] — —
Put — — 22,400 —
[—1 —_ —_ [155] o8 57
Bought
Call — — — —
[—1 — — ] — —
Purt — — — —
|—] — —_ [—1 _ —_
OVER-THE-COUNTER TRANSACTIONS o
Bond eprions
Sold
Call 225,300 — — —
[1.164] S03 660 [—1 .- ---
Put 80,000 — — —
[128] 9 118 —1 - ——
Bought
Call — — — —
[—1 — — [(—1 --- ---
Put 185,300 — — —
[1,607] 1,868 260 —1 -
Ocher
Sold — — — -— — — - -
Bought — — — — —_ — --- --
TOTAL -~ ¥1,037 — — - 23

Note: Derivative transactions, which arve included in trading transactions, are not included in these amounts because the gains (lpsses) are realized at year-end and accounted
Jor in the Income Statemenss, The contracts so treated are on the Jollowing page.



Millions of Yen

1998

Contract Amount

Market Value

TRANSACTIONS LISTED ON EXCHANGE

Bond futures
Sold
Bought
Bond futures options
Sold
Call

Put

Bought
Call

Put

OVER-THE-COUNTER TRANSACTIONS
Bond options
Sold
Call

Pur

Bought
Call

Put

Other
Sold
Bought

TOTAL

¥130.988
98.537

L7])

¥130.826
98,437

10
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7 Branch Banking Group
Domestic Banking Administracion Dep. Customer Relations Depr.

B Operations Supervision Depr. —[E'h)k}n Customer Relations Dept.
B Customer Satisfaction Promotion Depr.
Electronic Commerce Banking Depr. Operations Suppaorring [ept.
Branch Banking Operations Depr. Tokyo Operations Supporting Depr.
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AMERICAS

~ V'

Branch or Agena
A Ropresentative e
B Subsidiay on Aflliae

NORTH AMERICAN HEADQUARTERS
277 Park Avenue,
New York, NY 10172, US.AL
Tel: 1-0212) 224-4000
Telex: 420513 (ITT), 232407 (RCA)
Telefax: 1-(212) 224-5190, 5193

NEW YORK BRANCH
277 Park Avenue,
New York, NY 10172, U8 A,
Tel: 1-(212) 224-4000
Telex: 420515 (I'7T). 232407 (RCA)
Telefax: 1-1212) $93-4522

SAN FRANCISCO BRANCH
355 California Streer, Suie 3350,
San Francisco, CA 94104, LU.S.A,
Tel: 1-(415) 616-30060
Telex: 49610340
Telefax: 1-(415) 397-1475

CHICAGO BRANCH
Sears Tower, Suite 4800,
233 South Wacker Drive,
Chicago, IL 60606, U.NA.
Tel: 1-(312) 876-0525
Teles: 25-37 34
Teletax: 1-(312) 876-64 36

LosS ANGELES BRANCH
777 South Figueroa Street, Suite 2600,
| ox Angn.'l{'x‘ CA 90017, USA,
el 1-(213) 955-0800
Telex: 3730376, 3750522
Telefax: 1-(213) 623-0832

International Directory
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HOUSTON AGENCY
NationsBank Cenrer, Suire 1750,
700 Louisiana Street,

Houston, X 770042, U.S.A.
Tel: 1-(713) 759-0136
Telex: 774417

Telefax: 1-(713) 759-0020

ATLANTA AGENCY
Georgla-Pacific Center, Suite 3216,
133 Peachrree Street, W1,
Adanta, GA 30303, U.S.A.
Tel: 1-(404) 526-8300
Telefax: 1-(404) 521-1187

CAYMAN BRANCH
RO Box 094, Edward Streer, George Town,
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

INTERNATIONAL FINANCE DEPARTMENT {USA)
277 Park Avenue,
New York, NY 10172, US.A.
Tel: 1-(212) 224-4000
Telex: 420515 (1T, 232407 (RCA)
Teletax: 1-0212) 59329522

SEATTLE REFRESENTATIVE OFFICE
1201 Third Avenue, Suite 5320,
Seantle, WA 98101, U.S.A.

Tel: 1-(206} 625-1010
Telefax: 1-(206) 623-8351

NEW YORK GRAND CENTRAL BRANCH
450 Lexingron Avenue, Suite 1700,
New York, NY 10017, U.S.A.
Tel: 1-(212) 808-2300
Telefax: 1-{212) 818-0865

MEXICO REPRESENTATIVE QFFICE
Campaos Eliscos #345 Piso 11,
Col. Chapultepec Polanco 115640,
Mexico, 1R
Tel: 52-(5) 281-4662
Telex: 1773145 SMTBEME
Teletax: 52-(3) 280-8859

SUMITOMO BANK OF NEW YORK TRUST
COMPANY

Two World Financial Cenwer (Tower B)

225 Liberry Street, 35th Floor,

New York, NY 10281, U.S.A.

Tel: 1-£212) 224-5400

Telex: 6GOU589

Telefax: 1-(212) 224-9444

SUMITOMO BANK CAPITAL MARKETS, INC,
277 Park Avenue,
New York, NY 10172, U.S.A.
Tel: 1-(212) 224-5000
Telefux: 1-(212) 224-5111

SUMITOMOC BANK FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC.
277 Park Avenue,
New York, NY 10172, U.S.AL
Tel: 1-(212) 224-4800
Telebax: 1-212) 224-4849

SUMITOMO BANK LEASING AND FINANCE, INC,
277 Park Avenuc.
New York, NY 10172, US.A.
Tel: 140212} 224-5200
Teletax: 142127 2245222

SUMITOMD BANK INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT
(NEW YORK), ING.

277 Park Avenue,

New York, NY 10172, USA,

Tel: 1-(212) 2244800

Telebae 1-(212) 2244849

SUMITOMG BANK SECURITIES, INC.
277 Park Avenue,
New York, NY 10172, LLS AL
Tel: 1-(212) 224-5300
Telefax: 102123 22425333

THE SUMITOMO BANK OF CANADA
brnst & Young Tower, Suite 1400,
PO Box 172, Toronto Dominion Cenrre,
Taronto, Ontario. MSK 1H6, Canada
Tel: 1-(416) 368-47066
Telex: 409257844
Teletax: 1-(416) 367-3565

THE SUMITOMO BANK OF CALIFORNIA¥
320 California Sereet,
San Francisco, CA 94104, USA.
Tel: 1-(413) 445-8000
Telex: 470075 (AT&T)
Telefax: 1-¢415) 443-3952

BANCO SUMITOMO BRASILEIRC S5.A,
Avenida Panlista, N7 949,
CEP01311-917 Sao Paule, Brasil
Tel: 55-(11) 3178-8000
Telex: 1131900
Teletax: 55-(11) 289-6996

CENTRAL PACIFIC BANK
220 Seuth King Street,
Honolulu, HI 96813, U.S.A,
Tel: 1-(808) 344-0300
Telex: 634261 (MCD
Telefux: 1-(808) 521-3944

* Lhe sale of the Swinttomo Bank of Califirsia 1o
Liews Bancorporacion will be complered by the end
af Septewmber 1998,



EUROPE,
MIDDLE EAST
AND AFRICA

Branch e Suly Branch
A Bopresentatne Othoe
B Subsidiny or Athluee

LONDON BRANCH
Temple Coart, 11 Queen Victoria Street,
London FCAN 4TA, LK.
el 44-(171) 786-1000
Telex: BRTOHGT
Telefax: 44-(171) 236-0049

DUSSELDORF BRANCH
Immermannstrasse 14-16,

40210 Diisseldort, Federal Republic of Germany

Tel: 49121713 36194
Telex: 8387445
Teletax: 49-0211) 3619236

BRUSSELS BRANCH
Avenue des Arts, 58, Bre, 18,
1000 Brussels, Belgium
Tel: 32-(2) 351-5000
Dealing Tel: 32-(2) 230-9310
Telex: 26416, 26417
Dealing Telex: 62684
lelefax: 32-(2) 513-4100

MADRID BRANCH
Building "La Caixa” Paseo de la Castellana 51,
oth Floor, 28046 Madrid, Spain
el 34-(91) 319-50-48
Telex: 46495 SUBM L, 43477 SUBM E
leletax: 34-(91) 319-98-45

BARCELONA SUB-BRANCH
Avenida Diagonal 615, 7th Floor,
08028 Barcelona, Spain
Tel: 34-093) 410-02-03
Telex: YR7 37
Telefax: 34-(93) 419-606-64

MiLAN BRANCH
Yia Palestro 2, 20121 Milane, lealy
Tel: 39-(02) 76,08.11
Telex: 3106626 SUMTITM
351493 SUMIBK
Telefax: 39-(02) 76.02.00.21

PARIS BRANCH

20, Rue de la Ville FEvéque, 75008 Paris, France

Tel: 33-01} 44.71.40.00
281121, 281141
Teletax: 33-(1) 44.71.40.50

INTERNATIONAL FINANCE DEPARTMENT
(EVUROPE)
Temple Court, T Queen Victoria Sireet,
London FO4AN 4TA, UK.
Tel: 44-11711 ZRO- 10600
Telex: 8R70OGT
Teletax: A4-1171) 2360049

BIRMINGHAM REPRESENTATIVE OFFICE
Bank House, Cherry Strect,
Birmingham B2 SAL, LK.
Tel: 44-0121) 632-5614
Teletax: 44-0121) 643-0843

AMSTERDAM REPRESENTATIVE QFFICE

A Kantoargeboww Acrlum, Strawinskvlaan 3087,

1077 25 Amsterdam, The Netherbands
Telr 311200 6610839

Telex: 10573 SUMIT

Teletax: 31-1200 601-305]

TEHRAN REPRESENTATIVE OFFICE
Ay Floor, Mellat Tower,
Vali-e-Asr Avenue, Tehran,
Islamic Republic of Tran
lel: 98-121) 2046480
Telex; 213148 SMBK IR
Telelax: 98-(21) 2054875

CAIRO REPRESENTATIVE OFFICE
12th Fluorn Nile Tower Building,
21-23 Cliza Street, Griva, Cairo,
Araby R&_‘Plll!lit ol Lgvpt,

PO Box 79 Orman

el 20-2-9703044

Telex: 92470 SUMBR UN
Tebefax: 20-2-5703655

BAHRAIN REPRESENTATIVE OFFICE
No. 406 & 407 (Entrance 3, 41h Floor)
Manama Centre, Government Road,
Manama, Stae of Bahrain
Tel: 973223211
Telex: 9301

Teletax: 473-224424

JOHANNESBURG REPRESENTATIVE OFFIGE
Ard Floor, South Tower. Sandrton Square,
Corner Sth and Maude Streets,

Private Bag x 9932, Sandion.,
2146, South Africa

Tol: 27011 784-2167
Telelux: 27-(11) 784-1755

SUMITOMO FINANCE INTERNATIONAL PLC
Temple Court. 11 Queen Victoria Streer,
London ECAN 4L1QQ, UK.

Tel: 44-0171) 842-3000
Telex: 8811043 SUMEIN G
Telelax: 44-0171) 842-3000



SUMITOMO BANK {SCHWEIZ) AG
Seidengasse 20, 8001 Zurich, Switzerland
Tel: 41-1) 2115434
Telex: 813 304 SUM CH
Telefax: 41-(1) 2115455, 2115554

SUMITOMO FINANCE (MIDDLE EasT) E.C.

No. 405 (Entrance 3, d4th Floor) Manama Centre,

Government Road, Manama, State of Bahrain
Mailing Address:

PO Box 20483, Manama, State of Bahrain
Tel: 973-227070

Telex: 9938, 9939

Telefax: ¥73-224424

BANCA DEI. GOTTARDO
Viale 8. Franscini 8,
CH-6901 Lugano, Switzerland
Tel: 41-4913 808111
Telex: 841051
Telefax: 41-(91) 8082441

SUMITOMO BANK (DEUTSCHLAND) GMEBH
Immermannserasse 14-16,
40210 Diisseldolf, Federal Republic of Germany
Tel: 49-1211) 361930
Telex: 8587445
Telefax: 49-(211) 3619277

FINANZIARIA SUMITOMGO (ITALIA) S.P.A.
Via Palestra 2, 20121 Milano, Tealy
Tel: 39-(02) 76.08.11
Telefax: 39-(02) 76.02.09.21

SUMITOMC FINANCE (DUELIN) LIMITED

La Touche House, LES.C., Custom House [Docks,

[ublin 1, Ireland

Tel: 353-(1) 670-0060
Telex: 91909

Telefax: 353-(1) 670-0353

SBCM LIMITED
4ch Floor, Temple Court,
11 Queen Victoria Sereet,
London EC4N 4TA, UK.
Tel: 44-(171) 786-1400
Telex: 887244 SBCM UK G
Teletax: 44-(171) 248-5905

ASIA AND
OCEANIA

O Branch, laeoyional Runking Faciliry.
Sul-Branch or Marketing Oflie

A Represenrative Office

B Subsidiary or Affiliare

HONG KONG BRANGH
20601 Edinburgh Tower, The Landmark,
15 Queen’s Road, Central, Hong Kong
Tel: 852-(2842) 1700
Telex: 73343 SUM'TR FIX
Telefax: 852-(2810) 6452
#52-(2537) 1395

KOWLCON SUB-BRANCH
501-6 Tower [1, The Gareway,
25 Canton Road, Tsimshacsui,
Kowloon, Hong Kong
Tel: 852-(2956) 1717
Telefax: 852-(2956) 3268

SINGAPORE BRANCH
6 Shenton Way #27-08,
DBS Building, Tower Twao,
Singapare 068809, Singapore
Tel: 65-2201611
Telex: R821656
Telefax: 63-225-9647

SEOUL BRANCH
21st Floor, Kyobo Building 1,
Chongro 1-ka, Chongro-ku,
Seoul 110-714, The Republic of Korea
Tel: 82-(2) 732-1801/5
Telex: K23432
Telefax: 82-(2) 732-1806

GUANGZHOU BRANCH
31/F Ofhice Tower, CITIC PLAZA,
233 Tianhe North Read. Guangzhou
The People’s Republic of China
Tel: 8O-(20) 87520163
Telex: 440228 SUM'IB CN
Teletax: 86-(20}) 87520672

SHANGHAI BRANCH
30F Shanghai Senmze Inrernational Building,
101 Yin Cheng East Road, Pudong New Arca,
Shanghai, The People’s Repullic of China
el 86-121) 68415000
Telex: 33371 SMTBK CN, 33079 SMTBK CN
Telefax: 86-(21) GR41044

YANGPU BRANCH
Yangpu Land Development Co., Lid., Office,
Yangpu Econemic Development Zone, Hainan,
The People’s Republic of China
Tel: 86-(890) 882-2701
Telefax: 86-(890) 882-2706

BANGKOK BRANCH
BANGKOK INTERNATIONAL BANKING FACILITY
11:h Floor, Ramaland Building,
952 Rama IV Road, Kwacng Surivawong,
Khet Bangrak. Bangkok 10500, Thailand
Tel: 66-(2) 632-9210
Telex: 84256 SUMITBK TH
Telefax: 6GG-(2} 632-9208/9

P.I.B.F. CHON-BURI BRANCH
dth Floor, Talay-"Thang Tower, 53 Moo 9 Opp.
Laem Chabang Deep Seaport Sukhumyvic Road,
Thoangsukla, Sriracha, Chon-Tari 20230, Thailand
Tel; 66-(38) 331714
Telefax: 66-(38) 331716/7

P.I.LB.F. AYUTTHAYA BRANCH
Krungsri River Hotel 27/2 Moo 11,
Rojchana Road. Kamang.
Ayucthaya 13008, Thailand
Tel: 66-{35}) 245715
Telefax: 66-{35) 245716

LABUAN BRANCH
Level 12 (B&CY, Main Office Tower,
Financial Park Labuan,
Jalan Merdeka, 87000 Labuan,
Federal Territary, Malaysia
Tel: 60-(87) 410955
Teletax; 60-(87) 410959

LABUAN BRANCH KUALA LUMPUR
MARKETING OFFICE
3rd Floor, MUT Plaza. Jalan P Ramlec,
50250 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel: 60-(3) 2457271, 2457273
Telefax: 60-(3) 2457289

SuzZHoW BRANCH
10¢h Floor, Kings Tower, 16 Shishan Road,
Suzhou New District, Suzhou, Tiangsu,
The People’s Republic of China
Tel: 86 (512) 8258205
Telelax: 86 (512) 8256121



MumMBAI BRANCH
15th Floor, Jolly Maker Chamber No. 2,
225, Nariman Point, Mumbai-400021, India
Tel: 91-(22) 288-0025

INTERNATIONAL FINANCE DEPARTMENT
(AS1A)

2600 Edinburgh Tower, The Landmark,

15 Queen’s Road, Central, Hong, Koeng

Tely 832028421 1700

Telex: 73343 SUMTE HIX

Telelax: 852-12810) 6452

852-(1537) 1398

6 Shenton Way #27-08,

DBS Building, Tower Lo,
Singapore 068809, Sinpapore
Tel: 6522010611

Telex: R821656

Telefax: 63-225-9047

TalPEl REPRESENTATIVE OFFICE
Arca B 11th Floor Hung Koo Building,
167 Tun Hua North Read, Taipei, Tatwan
Tel: B8G-(2) 27191911
Teletax: BHO-(2) 2712-0439

JAKARTA REPRESENTATIVE OFFICE
Summitmas 1L, 11th Flooer,
1. Jendral, Sudirman Kav, 61-62,
Jakarta 12009, Indonesia
Teb 62-(21) 5251733
leletax: 62-(211 5251770

BEIJING REPRESENTATIVE OFFICE
2902, Jing, Guang Centre,
tHujialou, Chaovang District,
Beijing. The People’s Republic of China
Tel: Bo-(10) 6397-3351
Telex: 22905 SMTBK CN
Telelas: 80-(101 6397-3002

DALIAN REPRESENTATIVE OFFICE
Room No. 703, Dalian Civil Aviaoon Horl,
143 Zhong Shan Lu. Dalian,
The People’s Republic of China
Tel: BO-(11) 3637611
Tebex: K62 13 SMTBRR ON
leletax: BO-(411) 3637615

CHONGQING REPRESENTATIVE QFFICE
31 THoliday Inn Yangrze Chongging,
15 Nan Ping Bei Lu, Chongging,
The People’s Republic of China
Tel: B6-{23) b2R03394
Lelebue: BO-{23) GIRO3748

SHENYANG REPRESENTATIVE OFFICE
Room No. 606, Gloria Plaza Horel Shenyvang,
No. 32 Yinghin Street, Shenhe Diserice,
Shenvang, The Peoples Republic of China
Tels 86241 22328310
lelelax: BO-{24) 22528764

KUALA LUMPUR REPRESENTATIVE OFFICE
3rd Floor, MU Phaza, Jalan P Ramlee.
50250 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
el GU-13) 24835060
Telefax: 60-(3) 2413694

Ho CHI MINH REPRESENTATIVE OFFICE
Unig €, Ath Floor, OSIC Building.
8 Nguven Hue Sereet, Dhistrice 1
Ho Chi Minh City, Viemam
Tel: 84-18) 8231244
Telex: 813201 SUMTBK VT
Teletax: 84-(8) 8231241

MANILA REPRESENTATIVE OFFICE
20uh Floor, Ruline Pacific Tower.
6784 Ayala Avenue, Makati Cley,
Metre Manila, Philippines
el 03-12) 841-0098/9
lelefax: 63-(2) 8110877

YANGON REPRESENTATIVE OFFICE
Room No. 603-604, 6th Floor. FMI Centre,
380 Bogyoke Aung, San Streer,

Yangon, Myanmar
Tel: 95017 248060
Telefax: 99-01) 248001

SUMITOMO FINANCE {ASIA} LIMITED
3205 Ldinburgh Tower, The Landmark,
15 Queen’s Road, Ceneral, Hong Kong,
el 852025017 GGOO
Telex: 75300 SFALA HX
Telefax: 8522868 1505,

852-{25253} 7188

SBCM LIMITED HONG KONG BRANCH
3202 Edinburgh Tower. The | andmark.
15 Queen’s Road. Central, Hong Kong,
Tel: 832-(2532) 8500
Telefas: BS2-(2932) 8505

SUMITOMO INTERNATIONAL FINANCE
AUSTRALIA LIMITED
Level 40, The Chifley Tower, 2 Chifley Square,
Sydney, NSW 2000, Australia
lel: 61-(2) 9376-1800
Telew: 24041
Teletax: 61-{2Y 9376-1863

SUMITOMO INTERNATIONAL FINANCE
AUSTRALIA LIMITED MELBOURNE BRANCH
45ch Floor, Mclbourne Central,
360 Fhzabeeh Streer.
Melbourne, Yictoria 3000, Australia
Tel: 61-13) 9639-2777
Teletax: 61-03) 9639-2547

SUMITOMO FINANCIAL FUTURES (SINGAFORE)
PTE. LTD.

O Shenton Way #27-08,

DBS Building, Tower Two,

Singapore H68809. Singapore

Tel: 63-2201611

Telefax: 65-225-9647

SB MERCHANT BANK {SINGAPORE) LIMITED
O Shenton Way #27-08,
NBS Building, Tower Two,
Singapore GOEB0Y, Singapore
Tel: 652281011
Telefax: £3-225-9047

P.T. BANK SUMITOMO NIAGA
Summitmas 1L, 10dh Floor,
1. Jendral, Sudirman Kav, 61-02.
Jakarta 12009, Indonesia
Tel: 62-(21) 5227041
Telex: 62721 BKSUNIIA

Teletux: 62-(21) 532-7022

SURABAYA BRANCH
Wisma BIL &th Floor
JI. Pemuda 60-70 Surabaya. Indenesia
Tel: 62-(31) 5326480
Telex; 32743 BRKSUNILIA, 32744 SUNISB TA
Telebun: 62-131) 53206481, 3473520

P.T. ExIM SB LEASING
Summitmas L, 8th Floor,
b Jendral, Sudirman Kav, 61-6.2,
Jakarta 12069, Indonesia
Tel: 62-(21) 320-1265 {6 [ ines)
Telex: 62974 EXIMSB 1A
Teletax; 62-1211320-0154

P.T. BANK MERINCORP
Plaza Exim, 27ch Floor,
1 Gatot Subroto Kav, 36-38,
Jakarta 12190, Indenesia
Tel: 62-(21) 326-3646
Telex: GOUIG, GOVOT
Telefax: 02-(27) 526-3033. 520-3603

P.T. MERINCORP SECURITIES INDONESIA
Plaza Exim, 27dh Floor,
1. Gator Subroto Kav, 36-38,
Jakarta 12190, Indonesia

Tel 02-1211 926-3450
Telefax: 62-{21) 526-3507

CHINA INTERNATIONAL FINANCE COMPANY
LIMITED {SHENZHEN}

33F Internaticnal Financial Building,

23 Jian She Road. Shenzhen,

I'he Peaples Republic of China

Mol BO-{795) 225-14459

Telex: 4203516 CIFCL CN

Telefax: 8B6-{7359) 22379560

Cable: 0811

SUMIGIN METROC INVESTMENT CORP.
201h Floor, Rufine Pacitic Tower.
6784 Avala Avenue, Makad iy,
Metro Manila, Philippines
Tel: 63021 BT10845-52
Teletax: GA-{2) BITOR76-77

BANGKOK SUMIGIN CONSULTING COMPANY
11th Floor, Ramaland Building,
952 Rama |V Road, Kwaeng Surivawong,
Khet Bangrak, Bangkak 10500, Thailand
Tel: 66-(2) 632-9210
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DATE OF FOUNDING November 1, 1895

HEAD OFFICES Osalea
0-5, Kitahama 4-chome, Chuo-ku, Osaka 541-0041, Japan
Tel: (06) 227-2111
Telex: J632606
Tokyo
3-2, Marunouchi 1-chome, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-0005, Japan
Tel: (03) 3282-5111
Telex: 122393

Inmternet URL Address:
hop:/fwww.sumitomobank.co.jp

DOMESTIC NETWORK 300 Main Offices. Branches and Sub-Branches

OVERSEAS NETWORK 24 Branches and Agencies
5 Sub-Branches and 1 Marketing Office
33 Representacive Offices
27 Subsidiaries (More than 50% ownership)

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES 15,111

NUMBER OF SHARES Authorized—common stock 7,500,000 thousand
Authorized—preterred stock 500,000 thousand
Issued and ousscanding—common stock 3,141,062 thousand

NUMBER OF SHAREHOLDERS 38,389

PRINCIPAL SHAREHOLDERS The 10 Targest sharcholders of the Bank and their respective sharcholdings
at March 31, 1998 were as follows:
Nunber of Yercvistage of
Shuires Hold Forad Shaves Orccnneling

(Thonsnds) ()
Sumitomo Life Insurance Company 170,002 5.41
Nippon Lite Insurance Company 133,427 4.24
Matsushiza Eleceric Industrial Co., Led. 103,570 3.9
The Sumitomo Trust & Banking Company, Limited 99.108 3.15
Sanye Elecrric Cao., Lid. 62,337 1.
Fhe Sumitomo Marine & Fire Insurance Company, Limiced 55,053 1.

Sumitomo Corporation 51,980

|
Kubota Corporation 47,418 1.
|

Nippon Steel Corporation 45,415
The Dai-ichi Mutual Lite Insurance Company 44.757 1 .42
Total 813,671 25,90

SHAREHOLDERS' MEETING The ordinary sharcholders” meeting is held in June at the Bank’s head office
located at 6-5. Kitalama 4-chome, Chuo-ku, Osaka 541-004 1, Japan.

LISTING The Bank's stock is listed on the London Steck Exchange, the Bourse de
Paris, the Tokyo Stock Exchange, the Osaka Securities Lxchange and other
major stock exchanges in Jupan.
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